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Annual Report Year 2019-20

Department Name: Gujarat Water Infrastructurce Limited Water Supply

Department.

Preamble

Based on the Narmada Master Plan and as por the asard of the Narmada Fribunal 1 06
malhon acre fect (IMALF)Y 1.¢ 3571 swillion Titres per day (M) water s reserved tor domestic
and industnal purpose, allocates 0.86 million acre whereas 4 20 MAF (671 MLD) water1s to
be used for industrial purpose

in the last 20 years more than 2960 km of bulk pipelines have been laid and 42 Pumping
Station were functioned for inter basin transfer of drinking water from Mahi and Narmada
water off takes to water scarce areas of Saurashira and Kutch Regions of the Siate. At present
Rural, Urban and Industrial Area of Suarashtra and Kuich are getting water from state wide
water supply Grid Network., At present Average 1700 ML.ID water 15 being supplied through
Grid Network

Total 2390 MLD Pumping Machineries are installed in 42 Pumipig Stations

Works carried out/Completed during year 2019-20

1.

Desalination Projects implementation in Szurashtra and Kutch Region: (Cost : Rs 1080
Crore) :

In order to decrease the dependence on Narmada waters and provide water security Gujaral
Government has decided to establish various desalinanon plants to convert se water into
potable water at different places of Gujarat. The objecuve 15 10 creale water sources al local
level for drinking purpose.

Government of Gujarat has decided to implement four desalination plants on Hybrid Model
(DBOT Basis) at

(1} At Gandhvi Village in DevbhoomiDwarka District-70 M1 D

(27 At Ghogha Village in Bhavnagar [hstrici- 70 MDD
(3) At Vadodara Zala Village in Sutrapada Taluka of Gir Simiath-30 MILD
{4) At Gundiyah Village of Mandvitaluka of Kutch District-100 MLD

M/S Shapoor)i Palonji and Company Private Limited, Mumbi and Aquatech System Private
Limited has formed Special Purpose Vehicie for all four locations and Concession Agreement
is srgned with all SPV’S on Date 26-2-2020



At Present. the process of various Environmental approvals are under progress by all SPVS,
The Implementation works will be completed and all desalinanion plants will be functioned in
two years after getting necessary Environmental clearance Municipal (Desalinated water wili
be supplied to the beneficiaries of urban and rural areas and industries untts of Saurashtra and
Kutch areas by connecting existing water supply und network to provide additional water

security to those areas of coastal region.

Brahmani Dam - II to NC - 7 Morbi Pumping Station Project:

in order to lift 300 MLD water from Brahmani — 1i Dam to NC — 7 Pumping Station near
Nava Sadulka, works including Intake well cum Pump House. Approach Bridge, Civil and
Electro Mechanical and Pipeline were taken up. The tendering process for above packages
was carried out during the year and works were awarded (0 various contraciors by inviting
online tender through N-Procure during the F.Y. 19-20. Presently, the works are under

progress for all the three packages.

Work under Planning

3.

Budhel to Borda Bulk Pipeline projeci- 180 MLD {Cost Rs 376 Crores)

As per water supply gap analysis for Budhel 10 Kadtyali. it is found that the carrying capacity
of existing bulk pipeline laid from Budhel PS to Kadivali PS is 175 MILD against the supply
of 352 MLD at Budhe! PS. Hence in order to provide future water demand onwards Budhel
10 Sonariya sections, it is demded to lay down paraliel pipeline from Budhel Pumping Station
to Rorda 58 Km of 180 MLD carrying capacity and nnp]em-.ntanun works are canned oul

The Necessary administrative approval for Rs. 376.19 Crore Gross accorded by State
Government

The tender process completed and works are awarded 1o LI Agency and works are started.
The works will be completed on June, 2022

After completion of the project, scheme will be functioned and will ger the benefit of
additional water 10 43 laes beneficiaries n 612 villages and 20 10was of Urban Rural and
Industrial areas of (1) Mahuva, Talaja of Bhavnagar Distnict Rujula. Jafrabad Taluka of

Amreli District (3) Una, Diu. Kodinar and Veraval of Gir - Somnath district

Navda to Chavand Bulk Pipeline project- 280 MLD (Cost Rs 644 Crores)

As per the demand analysis from Navda to Gadhdha, it is found that the carrying capacity of

existing pipeline is 500 MLD against the demand of 767 MLD at Gadhada Pumping station, it



is decided 1o lay down one more parallel pipeline from Navda o Chavand of 280 MLD and
implementation works are carried out

The Necessary administrative approval for Rs. 644.08 Crorc pross accorded by Siate
Government
The tender process is completed and works are awarded to |1 Agency and worhks are started

The works will be completed on June 2022

Afier completion of the project. scheme will be functioned and will get the benefit of
additional water to 67 lacs beneficiaries m 1298 viilages and 36 tomwns of Lirban Rural and
Industrial areas of (1) Gadhada to Chavand Section of Buotad District (2) Babra. Dhari and
Savarkundala of Amreli District (3) Vadiya and Visavadar laluka of Junagadh District (4)
Gondal. Jetpur. Upleta. Dhoraji and Jamkondoma of Rajhor District and (3) Porbandar.

Kutivana and Ranavav Talukas of Porbandar districl

Replacement of Old Pumping Machinery and all allicd Electro Mechanical Works al
NC 3 Vallabhipur Pumping Station

This pumping station and existing electro-mechanical facility was commissioned
in year of 2002. NC-3 is very important pumping station for supplying water
towards B Network. The electro-mechanical equipment is 18 years old. Hence it
is necessary to replace pump-set with allied electro-mechanical works for energy
saving and smooth running of system. [n this connection, GWIL has decided to
replace the pumps and other electro-mechanical equipment with estimated cost

of Rs. 14 Crores.

Replacement of Old Pumping Machinery and all allied Electro Mechanical Works at
NC 7 Pumping Station

This pumping station and existing electro-mechanical facility was commissioned
in year of 2002. NC-7 is very important pumping station for supplying water

towards Jamnagar and industries. The electro-mechamcal equipment is 18 years

old. Hence it is necessary to replace pump-set with allied electro-mechanical
works for energy saving and smooth running of system. In this connection, GWIL

has decided to replace the pumps and other electro-mechanical equipment with

estimated cost of Rs. 14 Crores.



7. Replacement of Old Pumping Machinery and all allicd Flectro Mechanical Works at
Pipli Pumping Station

This pumping station and existing electro-mechanical facility was commissioned
in year of 2000. Pipli is very important pumping station for supplying water
towards B and D Network. The electro-mechanical equipment is 20 years old.
Hence it is necessary to replace pump-set with allied electro-mechanical works
for energy saving and smooth running of system. In this connection, GWIL has
decided to replace the pumps and other electrn-mechanical equipment with

estimated cost of Rs. 15 Crores.
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Gujarat Water Infrastructure Limited

(A Govt. of Gujarat Undertaking)
Dr. Jivraj Mehta Bhavan, Block No. 1, First Floor, Sector-10, Gandhinagar-382010.

NOTICE

To,
The Shareholders,

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the 21* Annual General Meeting of Gujarat Water
Infrastructure Limited (GWIL) is scheduled to be held on 30" December, 2020 at
01:45 hours of the Board Room, GWIL, 1* Floor, Block No. 1, Dr. Jivraj Mehta
Bhavan, Gandhinagar to transact the following:

ORDINARY BUSINESS :-

1. To receive, adopt and approve the Audited Annual Financial Statements
(standalone) of the Company for the financial year ended on 31* March, 2020
together with the reports of the Board of Directors, Auditors’and C&AG thereon.

2. To consider & fix remuneration of Statutory Auditors for the year 2020-2021.

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors of
Gujarat Water Infrastructure Limited

Date: - 21/12/2020 sd/-
Place:- Gandhinagar Mayur Mehta, IAS
Managing Director

NOTES:

(1) The relevant Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102 (1) of the
Companies Act, 2013, in respect of Special Business at the meeting, is annexed
hereto and forms part of this notice.

ANNUAL REPORT 2019-20 %
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(2) Amember entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote
instead of himself and the proxy need not be a member of the Company. Proxies in
order to be effective must be received by the company not later than forty eight (48)
hours before the meeting. Proxies submitted on behalf of limited companies,
societies, etc., must be supported by appropriate resolutions/authority, as
applicable.

(83) Members are requested to bring their attendance slips duly completed and signed
mentioning therein details.

(4) Incase of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in
the order of names will be entitled to vote in the Meeting.

(5) Relevantdocuments referred to in the accompanying Notice and in the Explanatory
Statements are open for inspection by the Members at the Company's Registered
Office on all working days of the Company, during business hours up to the date of
the Meeting.

(6) Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the
Meeting Pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 are requested to send
to the Company, a certified copy of the relevant Board Resolution together with their
respective specimen signatures authorizing their representative(s) to attend and
vote on their behalfin the Meeting.

(7) Members seeking any information with regard to the Accounts are requested to
write to the Company at an early date, so as to enable Management to keep
information ready at the time of meeting.

(8) An explanation to above items (1 & 2) (Annexure-A) is appended herewith as the
part of a notice.
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ANNEXURE: A
EXPLANATION REGARDING THE ORDINARY BUSINESS

ITEMNO.1:

TO RECEIVE, CONSIDER AND ADOPT THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENT
(STANDALONE) OF THE COMPANY FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31°"
MARCH, 2020 TOGETHER WITH THE REPORTS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS,
AUDITORS AND C&AG THEREON.

As per provisions of Section 96 of the Companies Act, 2013, every Company must
hold General Meeting (GM) each year as its Annual General Meeting (AGM) and not
more than 15 months shall elapse between two Annual General Meetings. Provided
that Annual General Meeting shall be held within six months from the date of closing
of the financial year i.e. up to 30th September, 2020. However, in view of Covid-19,
Registrar of Companies has granted extension of time for holding an AGM for F.Y. 19-
20 by 3(three) monthsi.e. up to 31st December, 2020.

In this AGM, GWIL, required to place Annual Financial Statements along with report of
the Statutory Auditors, Directors report & C&AG reports for the F.Y. 2019-20.

Audit of Accounts of GWIL for F.Y. 19-20 is completed. Thereafter, audited Accounts
duly approved by the Board along with report of Statutory auditors will be submitted to
C&AG. Therefore, it may not be possible to receive final comments of C&AG on
Financial Statements for F.Y. 19-20.

Therefore, GWIL may hold the AGM of the Company With the Shorter notice and
adjourn the same sine die till the receipt of the final comments form C&AG on the
Accounts of the company for the F.Y. 2019-20.

None of the directors are directly or indirectly interested in this resolution.

The members are requested to pass the following resolution with or without
modification, as an Ordinary Resolution.

PROPOSED RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT Audited Annual Financial Statements (standalone) of the
Company for the year ended on 31* March, 2020 i.e. Balance Sheet as at 31* March
2020, Profit and Loss Account for the period from 01.04.2019 to 31.03.2020 along
with schedules thereto, significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts
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together with Baord’s Report, Statutory Auditor’s Report and Report of Comptroller and
Auditor General of India and Management’s reply, be and are hereby considered and
adopted.”

ITEMNO.2:

TO CONSIDER & FIX REMUNERATION OF STATUTORY AUDITORS FOR THE
YEAR 2020-21.

As per the provisions of Section 139 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the appointment of
Statutory Auditors of the Government Company is to be made by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India within 180 days from the commencement of the financial year.
As per Section 142 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013, the remuneration of Statutory
Auditor has to be decided by the shareholders in the Annual General Meeting.

C&AG vide their letter no. CA.V/COY/GUJARAT, GJWATR (1)/ 793 dated 24/08/2020
appointed M/s Kishan M. Mehta & Co. (WR0370), Chartered Accountant, Ahmedabad
as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the F.Y. 2020-21.

The Board of Directors vide resolution no. 95/8, dated 30th September, 2020
recommended to fix the remuneration of Rs. 1,50,000/- plus GST and actual travelling
and other expenditure to the Statutory Auditors for the financial year 2020-21.

None of the directors are directly orindirectly interested in this resolution.

The members are requested to pass the following resolution with or without
modification, as an Ordinary Resolution ;

PROPOSED RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT shareholders takes note of the appointment of M/s. Kishan M.
Mehta & Co. (WR0370), Ahmedabad as Statutory Autitors made by C&AG vide letter
no. CA.V/COY/GUJARAT, GJWATR (1)/ 793 dated 24/08/2020 and that approval be
and is hereby accorded to fix the remuneration of Rs. 1,50,000/- plus GST and actual
travelling and other expenditure to the Statutory Auditors for the Financial Year 2020-21
as recommended by the Board & audit Committee.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
GUJARAT WATER INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Date : 21.12.2020 Sd/-

Place : Gandhinagar I\I>|llayur_Meht_a, IAS
anaging Director
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Gujarat Water Infrastructure Limited

(A Govt. of Gujarat Undertaking)
Dr. Jivraj Mehta Bhavan, Block No. 1, First Floor, Sector-10, Gandhinagar-382010.

NOTICE

To,
The Shareholders,

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the 21* Adjourned Annual General Meeting of
Gujarat Water Infrastructure Limited (GWIL) is scheduled to be held on 6" March,
2021 at 04:30 PM of the Board Room, 1* Floor, GWSSB Jalseva Bhavan,
Gandhinagar, Gujarat to transact the following:

ORDINARY BUSINESS :-

1. To receive, adopt and approve the Audited Annual Financial Statements
(standalone) of the Company for the financial year ended on 31* March, 2020
together with the reports of the Board of Directors, Auditors’and C&AG thereon.

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors of
Gujarat Water Infrastructure Limited

Date: - 04/03/2021 sd/-
Place:- Gandhinagar Mayur Mehta, IAS
Managing Director

NOTES:

(1) The relevant Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102 (1) of the
Companies Act, 2013, in respect of Special Business at the meeting, is annexed
hereto and forms part of this notice.
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(2) A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and
vote instead of himself and the proxy need not be a member of the Company.
Proxies in order to be effective must be received by the company not later than
forty eight (48) hours before the meeting. Proxies submitted on behalf of limited
companies, societies, etc., must be supported by appropriate
resolutions/authority, as applicable.

(3) Members are requested to bring their attendance slips duly completed and signed
mentioning therein details.

(4) Incase of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher
in the order of names will be entitled to vote in the Meeting.

(5) Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and in the
Explanatory Statements are open for inspection by the Members at the
Company's Registered Office on all working days of the Company, during
business hours up to the date of the Meeting.

(6) Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend
the Meeting Pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 are requested to
send to the Company, a certified copy of the relevant Board Resolution together
with their respective specimen signatures authorizing their representative(s) to
attend and vote on their behalf in the Meeting.

(7) Members seeking any information with regard to the Accounts are requested to
write to the Company at an early date, so as to enable Management to keep
information ready at the time of meeting.

(8) Anexplanation to above items (1) (Annexure-A) is appended herewith as the part
of a notice.
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ANNEXURE: A
EXPLANATION REGARDING THE ORDINARY BUSINESS

ITEMNO.1:

TO RECEIVE, CONSIDER AND ADOPT THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENT
(STANDALONE) OF THE COMPANY FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON
31" MARCH, 2020 TOGETHER WITH THE REPORTS OF BOARD OF
DIRECTORS, AUDITORS AND C&AG THEREON.

As per provisions of Section 96 of the Companies Act, 2013, every Company must
hold General Meeting (GM) each year as its Annual General Meeting (AGM) and not
more than 15 months shall elapse between two Annual General Meetings. Provided
that Annual General Meeting shall be held within six months from the date of closing
of the financial year ROC-gujarat has granted general extension in view of Covid-19
to all the Companies in the State of Gujarat to hold AGM by period 3 monthsi.e. up to
31Th December, 2020. Accordingly, 21st Annual Genral Meeting (AGM) to GWIL
was held on 30th December 2020 and the same was adjourned sine die till receipt of
final comments of C&AG on the Financial Statements for the F.Y. 2019-20.

Annual Financial Statements of the Company for the F.Y. 2019-20 audited by M/S
Kishan M. Mehta & Co., Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad were approved at 96th
Board meeting held on 30th Decembe, 2020. Thereafter, Financial Statements along
with report of the Statutory Auditors were submitted to C&AG and C&AG has
compoleted their supplinentary audit.

Final Comments from C&AG on the financial statements for the F.Y. 2019-20 has
been received vide therletter no. Tech. S.Cell/S-2/Comments/GWIL/ 2019-20/O0W
No.234 dated 17.02.2021. Therefore, 21st adjourned Annual General meeting of the
Company is called with shorter notice.

None of the directors are directly or indirectly interested in this resolution.

The members are requested to pass the following resolution with or without
modification, as an Ordinary Resolution.
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PROPOSED RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT Audited Annual Financial Statements (standalone) of the
Company for the year ended on 31% March, 2020 i.e. Balance Sheet as at 31*
March 2020, Profit and Loss Account for the Financial Year 2019-20, along with
schedules thereto, Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts
together with Board’s Report, Statutory Auditors Report and Report of
Comptroller and Auditor General of India and the Management’s reply, be and
are hereby considered and adopted.”.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
GUJARAT WATER INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Date : 04.03.2021
Place : Gandhinagar

Sd/-
Mayur Mehta, IAS
Managing Director
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GUJARAT WATER INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

CIN- U41000GJ1999SGC036777

Registered Office:
Dr. Jivraj Mehta Bhavan, Block No 1, First Floor, Sector-10, Gandhinagar-382010.

BOARD’S REPORT
To,
The Members,
Your Directors have pleasure in presenting 21% Annual Report on the business and
operations of the Company and the accounts for the Financial Year ended on
March 31%,2020.

1. Financial summary or highlights/Performance of the Company (Stand-alone)
The Board's Report is prepared based on the standalone financial statements of
the company. (Rs. in Crore)

Particulars 2019-2020 | 2018-2017
Revenue from Operations (A) 457.11 37413
Other Income
* Interest & Other Income 87.98 74.04
+ Deferred Grant Income 276.90 254.78
* Revenue Grant Income 1.00 3.75
Total Other Income (B) 365.88 332.57
Total Revenue (A)+(B) 822.99 706.70
Cost of Materials Consumed 246.36 180.92
Power Changers 358.96 334.51
Other Administrative Expenses 41.93 38.48
Depreciation and amortization 277.65 255.69
Total Expenses 924.90 809.60
Profit/ Loss Before Exceptional & Extra Ordinary -101.91 -102.90
items & Tax
Exceptional Items 517 0.22
Tax Expenses
(a) Current Tax
(b) Deferred Tax -0.03 -0.02
Loss for the Year (+/-) -96.78 -102.71
Earnings/Loss per share Basic/Diluted(+/-) -6.43 -6.87
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2. (1) Works undertaken by the Company during the year (F.Y. 19-20):

(A) Desalination Project implementation in Saurastra and Kutch Region:

In order to reduce the dependency on Narmada water as well as State water
supply grid and also to provide water security, Gujarat Government has decided
to establish the various desalination plants to convert the sea water in potable
water by using 1600 km long sea coast at different places of Gujarat.

Government of Gujarat has decided to implement seven desalination plants at
sea coast like (1) At village Gandhvi Village in Devbhoomi Dwarka District-70
MLD (2) At Ghogha Village in Bhavnagar District-70 MLD (3) At Vadodara Zala
Village in Sutrapada Taluka of Gir Simnath-30 MLD (4) At village Gundiyali of
Mandvi Taluka of Kutch District-100 MLD.

The letter of Award is issued to consortium of Shapoorji Pallonji and Company
Private Limited, Mumbai and Aquatech System Asia Private Limited on Date 18-
11-2019 for all four locations.

M/S Shapporji Paloonji and Company Private Limited, Mumbai and Aquatech
System Private Limited has formed Special Purpose Vehicle for all four
locations on Date 26-12-2019. Concession Agreement is signed for all projects
by all four SPV on Date 26-2-2020.

The process of getting Environmental Clearances and Financial closure for
each projectis taken up by all SPV during the year.

(B) Bhrahmani Dam-Ilto NC -7 Morbi Pumping Station Project:

In order to lift 300 MLD water from Brahmani — || Dam to NC — 7 Pumping
Station near Nava Sadulka, following works were taken up:

Works of Approach Channel, Intake well cum Pump House,
Approach bridge, Panel room, switch yard, Design, Engineering,
Supply, Installation, Testing and Commissioning works of
Package — 1 Pumping Machinery and Supplying, Lowering, Laying, Jointing,
Testing and Commissioning of MS pipe (2028 mm dia 500 m and

1200 mm dia 350m)
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Package — 2

Works of laying 18.40 Km long 2028 mm dia MS Pipeline from

Bhrahmani Dam- 2 to Chakampar Village canal crossing road.

Package — 3

Works of laying 14.60 km long 2028 mm Dia MS Pipeline from
Chakampar Village canal crossing road to Nava Sadulka Pumping
Station

The execution works for above packages were carried out during the year.
Presently the works are under progress for all three packages.

(1) Projects under planning:

(A)

(B)

Navada-Gadhdhato Chavand Bulk Pipeline:

In order to provide future water demand towards Chanvand from navda, it is
planned to lay pipeline from Navda to Gadhdha 52 Kms and Gadhdha to
Chavand 33.5 km total 85.5 km having 280 MLD from Navda and 200 MLD
towards Chavand with estimated cost of Rs. 644 Crores.

The following works are included in this project

1. 85 Km Pipeline from Navda-Gadhada to Chavand

2 Construction of Pump House at Navda and Gadhada
3. Pumping Machinery at Navda, Gadhada
4

Construction of RCC Raw water Sump at Navda, Gadhada and
Chavand

5. Miscellaneous works at Navda, Gadhada and Chavand Pumping
Station like RCC Approach Road, Compound wall etc.

6. 10YearsO &M

The tenders for the works are awarded in month October 2020 and physical
work has been started.

After completion of scheme, the water security will be provided to the 67 lacs
beneficiaries of 1298 villages and 36 cities of Rural and Urban and Industrial
areas of Botad, Amreli, Junagadh, Rajkot and Porbandar areas

Budhel to Borda Bulk Pipeline
In order to provider future water demand towards Bhavnagar, Amreli and Gir

Somnath District having 180 MLD, it is planned to lay Pipeline from Budhel to
Borda 58.00 km with estimated cost of Rs. 376 Crores.
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. The following works are included in this project
1. 58 Km Pipeline from Budhel to Borda
2 Construction of Pump House at Budhel
3 Pumping Machinery at Budhel
4. Construction of RCC Raw water Sump at Budhel
5 Miscellaneous works at Budhel Pumping Station like RCC Approach Road

etc.
6. 10YearsO &M
. The tenders for the works are awarded in month October 2020 and physical work
has been started.
. After completion of scheme, the water security will be provided to the 43 lacs

beneficiaries of 612 villages and 20 cities of Rural and Urban and Industrial areas
of Bhavnagar, Amreliand Gir Somnath areas.

(c) Replacement of Old Pumping Machinery and all allied Electro
Mechanical works at NC 7 Pumping Station

NC 7 (Morbi) pumping station and existing electro-mechanical facility was
commissioned in year of 2002. NC-7 is very important pumping station for
supplying water towards Jamnagar, Rajkot & Morbi Districts The electro-
mechanical equipment is 18 years old. Hence it is necessary to replace pump set
with allied electro mechanical works for energy saving and smooth running of
system. In this connection, GWIL has decided to replace the pumps and other
electro mechanical equipment with estimated cost of Rs. 14 Crores.

(D) Replacement of Old Pumping Machinery and all allied Electro Mechanical
works at NC 3 Vallabhipur Pumping Station

NC 3 Vallabhipur pumping station and existing electro-mechanical facility was
commissioned in year of 2002. NC-3 Pumping station at Vallabhipur Pumping
station is very important pumping station for supplying water for Beneficiaries of
Urban, Rural areas and industries ofBhavnagar, Amreli and Gir Somnath Districts
upto Veraval. The electro-mechanical equipment is 18 years old. Hence it is
necessary to replace pump-set with allied electro-mechanical works for energy
saving and smooth running of system. In this connection, GWIL has decided to
replace the pumps and other electro-mechanical equipment with estimated cost
of Rs. 12 Crores.
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(E) Replacement of Old Pumping Machinery and all allied Electro
Mechanical works at Pipli Pumping Station

Pipli pumping station and existing electro-mechanical facility was
commissioned in year of 2000. Pipli is very important pumping station for
supplying water towards B and D Network. The electro-mechanical
equipment is 20 years old. Hence it is necessary to replace pump-set with
allied electro-mechanical works for energy saving and smooth running of
system. In this connection, GWIL has decided to replace the pumps and
other electro-mechanical equipment with estimated cost of Rs. 11 Crores

(F) Replacement of Old Pumping Machinery and all allied Electro
Mechanical works at Sukhapar Pumping Station

Sukhpar pumping station and existing electro-mechanical facility was
commissioned in year of 2003. Sukhpar is very important pumping station
for supplying water towards Mandvi, Nakhtrana, Lakhpat and Abdasa
Talukas upto Khirsara. The electro-mechanical equipmentis 17 years old.
Hence it is necessary to replace pump-set with allied electro-mechanical
works for energy saving and smooth running of system. In this connection,
GWIL has decided to replace the pumps and other electro-mechanical
equipment with estimated cost of Rs. 12 Crores

(G) Replacement of Old Pumping Machinery and all allied Electro
Mechanical works at Mangwana Pumping Station

Mangwana pumping station and existing electro-mechanical facility was
commissioned in year of 2003. Magwana is very important pumping
station for supplying water towards Nakhtrana, Lakhpat and Abdasa
Talukas upto Khirsara. The electro-mechanical equipmentis 17 years old.
Hence it is necessary to replace pump-set with allied electro-mechanical
works for energy saving and smooth running of system. In this connection,
GWIL has decided to replace the pumps and other electro-mechanical
equipment with estimated cost of Rs. 10 Crores

3. Change in the nature of business, if any:
There is no change in the nature of business of the Company.
4. Dividend:

The company has suffered loss during the financial Year. Your directors do
not recommend any dividend for the year ended on 31* March, 2020.

5. Reserves:

During the Financial Year, your company has suffered loss pf Rs.96.78
crore. The entire amount of loss is transferred under the head Reserve and
Surplus Account.
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Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 1,75,00,00,000/- (Rupees one
Hundred Seventy Five Crores) divided into 17,50,00,000 Equity shares of Rs.
10/- each and Issued, Subscribed & Paid up share Capital of the company is
Rs.1,55,02,000,700/- (Rupees one hundred Fifty Five Crores Two Lacs Seven
Hundred Only,) divided into 15,50,20,070 equity share of Rs.10/- each as on 31
March, 2020.

7. Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

From the 01% April, 2019 to till date of report, the changes that have been
occurred in Board of Directors as per orders of State Government from time to
time are as per ANNEXURE -A.

8. Particular of Employees:

Your company is not a Listed Company and hence provisions of section 197 (12)
and Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personal)
Rules, 2014, regarding furnishing of statement of particulars of employees is not
applicable to the Company.

9. Board Meetings:

During this year, three Board Meeting were convened and held on 21/06/2019,
25/10/2019 and 22/01/2020.

10. Audit Committee Meetings

During the year, two Audit Committee Meetings were convened and held on
21/06/2019 and 22/01/2020.

11. Composition of Autit Committee :
Following were members of the Audit Committee as on 31/03/2020.

Sr. Name Designation
No.
1. Shri Roopwant Singh, IAS

Secretary (Expenditure) Finance Dpt. Chairman

(Chairman-Audit Committee)
2. ShriR.D. Soni,

Independent Director, GWIL (Member) Member
3. Dr. Gargi Rajpara,
Woman & Independent Director, GWIL (Member) | Memebr
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12.

13.

(A)

(B)

14.

15.

16.

The Board has considered all recommendations made by the Audit Committee
during the year.
Board Evaluation:

Appointments of Board of Directors are made by the State Government. As per
the Ministry of Corporate Affairs. Government of India notification dated
05.06.2015, Government Companies are exempted from the provision of sub-
section 3 clause (p) of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013. your company
being a Government Company, Provision of Board Evaluation is not applicable.

Auditor's Reports and C&AG Report:
Auditor's Reports:

M/S Kishan M Mehta & co. (WR0370), Chartered Accountant, Ahemdabad was
appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the year 2019-20 by the
comptroller and Auditor General of India, vide letter no. CA.V/COY/GUJARAT,
GJWATR(1)/1537 dated 23/08/2019. Statutory Auditors has given their
independent report on financial statement based on their audit on 30" December
2020.

C&AG Reports forthe F.Y.2019-20:

Final Comments of C&AG on financial statement of the company for the F.Y. 19-
20 is received from C&AG vide letter dated 17.02.2021 (ANNEXURE - B).
Management reply on final comment of C&AG is placed as ANNEXURE - C.

Internal Audit & Controls:

Internal Auditors, M/s. N P KU & Associates, Reports findings are discussed with
the Audit Committee and suitable corrective actions taken as per the directions
on anongoing basis to improve efficiency in operations.

Risk Management Policy:
Risk management Policy is notimplemented.

Extract of Annual Return:

As required pursuant to provision of section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013
and Rule12 (1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules,
2014, an extract of Annual Return in MGT — 9 as a part of this Annual Report is as
per ANNEXURE -D.
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17. Material Changes and Commitments affecting Financial Position of the
company:
There are no material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial
position of the company during the year under review.

18. Significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or
tribunals impacting the going concern status of the company:
During the year no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or
courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status and company's operation
in future.

19. Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments under section 186:

Detail of Loans: NIL
Details of Investments: NIL
Details of Guarantee / Security Provided: NIL

20. Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties:

The particulars of every contract or arrangements entered into by the company
with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies
Act, 2013 during the F.Y. 2019-20 in prescribed from AOC-2 is placed as
ANNEXURE -E.

21. Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange
Earnings and Outgo:
The Company (Accounts) Rules, 2014, regarding the conservation of energy,
technology absorption are applicable to the Company:
(A) Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo: NIL

22. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR):
As per section 135 of Companies Act, 2013, Company has formed CSR
Committee. However, question of transfer/spending of 2% of profit of the
Company did not arise since company have not earned profit in last three out of
three immediately preceding financial year. Hence, Company is not required to
spend on CSR activities as per section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules
made there under.

23. Secretarial Audit Report:

Secretarial Audit Report submitted by M/S Gaudana & Gaudana, Practicing
Company Secretaries as per the requirement of the Companies Act, 2013 is
attached with the Board's Reportas ANNEXURE —F.
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24. Director's Responsibility Statement:

The Director's Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (c) of sub-section
(3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, shall state that---

a. In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards
had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

b. The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them
consistently and made judgements and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at
the end of financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

C. The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d. The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

e. The directors had devised proper system to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such system were adequate and
operating effectively.

25. Transfer of Amounts to Investors Education and Protection Fund

Your Company is not required to transfer any amounts to Investors Education
and Protection Fund as it has never declared dividend.

26. Acknowledgment:

Your Directors express their warm wish to place on record their sincere
appreciation to the Co-Operation extended by the Registrar of Companies,
Comptroller & Auditor General of India and Statutory Auditors. The directors are
also grateful to the Government of Gujarat, GWSSB, Bankers, Officers and staff
of the company for their co-operation and look forward for their continued

support.
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Gujarat Water Infrastructure Limited

Date:- 06/03/2021
Place:- Gandhinagar

Mayur Mehta, IAS Nirav Solanki
Managing Director Director
DIN : 08842155 DIN : 08750494
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GWIL

Board’s Report

ANNEXURE INDEX
Annexure Content
A. Details of Changes in Key Managerial Personnel &

Board of Directors from 01/04/2019 to till Date of report

B. Comments of the C&AG on the Financial Statements for
the F.Y. 19-20.

Management Reply on Final Comments of C&AG

D. Annual Return Extracts in MGT-9

Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements with related
parties in Form AOC-2

F. Secretarial Audit Report
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Annexure - A

Details of Changes in Key Managerial Personnel &
Board of Directors from 01/04/2019 to till date of report :

Sr. Name of Directors DIN/ PAN Designation Dgte of Date (?f

No. Appointment| Cessation

1 | Shri J. P. Gupta, IAS 01952821 Chairman 14/07/2017 | 30/09/2019

2 | Shri Dhananjay Dwivedi, IAS | 07260908 Chairman 30/09/2019 | Continue

3 | ShriMilind Torawane, IAS 03632394 Director 14/07/2017 | 30/09/2019

4 | Shri Roopwant Singh, IAS 06717937 Director 30/09/2019 | Continue

S | Shri M. K. Jadav 01193143 Director 06/08/2015 | 30/09/2019

6 | Shri K. A. Patel 07619743 Director 30/09/2019 | Continue

7 | Shri Sandeep Vasava 02037918 Director 14/12/2016 | Continue
Managin

8 | ShriTushar Dholakia, IAS 07600044 Direct%rg 22/06/2016 | 30/09/2019

Shri K. K. Nirala, IAS - Managing

9 ri K. K. Nirala, Director 11/09/2019 | 29/11/2019

10 | ShriR. S. Ninama, IAS 08745698 | Managing | 1055000 | 05/06/2020
Director

11 | ShriMayur Mehta, IAS 08842155 | Managing | oz 660000 | Continue
Director

12 | ShriRavi Solanki 03618829 Director 25/08/2011 | 30/09/2019

13 | ShriNirav Solanki 08750494 Director 30/09/2019 | Continue

14 | ShriR. D. Soni 00559973 | Independent | 1 116/5014 | Continue
Director
Woman &

15 | Dr. Gargi Rajpara 07011076 | Independent | 14/10/2014 | 28/09/2020
Director

16 | Shri S. G. Patel AAZPP4693F CFO 28/03/2019 | 03/09/2019

17 | ShriB. J. Dave AEEPD5651C CFO 25/10/2019 | 19/05/2020

18 | Shri Jaldeep Dave ACGPD5769B CFO 19/05/2020 | Continue
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ANNEXURE - B

Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India Under Section 143
(6) (b) of The Companies Act, 2013 on the Financial Statement of Gujarat
Water Infrastructure Limited, Gandhinagar for the year ended on 31 March,
2020.

The Preparation of financial Statements of Gujarat Water Infrastructure Limited,
Gandhinagar (GWIL) for the year ended 31 March 2020 in accordance with the financial
reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 is the responsibility of the
Management of the Company. The Statutory Auditor appointed by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India under section 139 (5) of the Act, are responsible for expressing
opinion on the financial statements under Section 143 of the Act, based on independent
audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under section 143 (10) of
the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 30"
December, 2020.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit under section 143 (6) (a) of the Act of the financial statements of
Gujarat Water Infrastructure Limited, Gandhinagar for the year ended 31* March 2020.
This supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access to the
working papers of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the Statutory
Auditors and Company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting
records. Based on my supplementary audit, | would like to highlight the following
significant matters under Section 143 (6) (b) of the Act which have come to my attention
and which in my view are necessary for enabling a better understanding of the financial
statements and the related Audit Reports:

A. Comments on Financial Position

Balance Sheet
1. Other Current Liabilities (Note 8) Rs. 54.63 crore

The above balance includes power charges of Rs.15.14 crore payable to the
electricity company for the consumption of electricity used in the ordinary course of
business for distribution of water. Hence, it should have been depicted as Trade Payable
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(Note -7) instead of Other Current Liabilities. This led to understatement of Trade
Payable (Note-7) and overstatement of Other Current Liabilities by Rs. 15.14 Crore.

2. None-Current Assets
Capital Work-in-Progress Rs. 265.52 crore

This does not include capital expenditure amounting to Rs. 85.05 lakh for two works
executed during / Pertaining to year 2019-20 for which payments were made in year
2020-21 Non provisioning for the aforesaid capital expenditure in the accounts of
2019-20 resulted in understatement of CWIP/ Capital Expenditure and Other Current
Liabilities (Note -8) by Rs. 85.05 Lakh.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Sd/-
. (Yashwant Kumar)
Place : Rajkot Principal Accountant General (Audit-l)
Date :17/02/2021 Rajkot, Gujarat.
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Management Reply on Final Comments of comptroller and Auditor General of India
under section 143 (6)(b) of the companies Act, 2013 on the Financial Statements of
Gujarat Water Infrastructure Limited, Gandhinagar for the year ended 31* March 2020.

ANNEXURE -C

Sr. No. Comments of Financial Position Management Reply

A. Comments on Financial Position

Balance Sheet
Other Current Liabilities
(Note -8) Rs.54.63 Crore.

The above balance includes power charges
of Rs.15.14 Crore payable to the electricity
company for the consumption of electricity
used in the ordinary course of business for
distribution of water. Hence, it should have
been depicted as Trade Payable (Note-7)
instead of Other Current Liabilities. This led to
understatement of Trade Payable (Note-7)
and overstatement of Other Current
Liabilities by Rs. 15.14 Crore.

The suggestion of the audit
have been noted and
necessary changes will be
made in the accounts of
2020-21 on wards.

Non-current Assets

2. Capital Work in Progress
Rs.265.52 Crore The observation of the
This does not include capital expenditure | 5,dit has been noted and
amounting to Rs. 85.05 lakh for two works | que care will be taken now
executed during / pertaining to year 2019- | gnhwards to make such
20 for which payments were made in year | provision for expenditure.
2020-21. Non provisioning for the aforesaid
capital expenditure in the accounts of 2019-
20 resulted in understatement of CWIP/
Capital Expenditure and Other current
Liabilities (Note-8) by Rs. 85.05 Lakh.
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Annexure-D
FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2020

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014

L REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

1. | CIN U41000GJ1999SGC036777
2. | Registration Date 25.10.1999
3. | Name of the Company GUJARAT WATER INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

the Company

4. | Category / Sub- Category of Company Limited by Shares / State Govt Company

Details of the Registrar &
Transfer Agent, if any.

5. Address of the Registered Dr. Jivraj Mehta Bhavan, Block No. 1, 1st Floor,
office & Contact Details Sector-10, Gandhinagar-382010.

6. | Whether Listed Company No.

7. Name, Address & Contact NA

1. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities
contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

Name and Description of main
SN .
products / services

NIC Code of the
Preduet/service

% to total turnover of
the company

1 Collection, Purification and distribution
of water

41

100%

Il PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
[No. of Companies for which information is being filled]

HOLDING/
SN NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE CIN/GLN SUBSIDIARY /
COMPANY ASSOCIATE
NIL NIL NIL
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V.
)] Share Capital

a) Autorized Capital.

No. of Nominal Value Total Nominal value
Class of Shares shares per share (Rs.) of shares (Rs.)
Equity Share :-
At the beginning of the year 15,00,00,000 10 150,00,00,000
Changes during the year (Increase) 2,50,00,000 10 25,00,00,000
Changes during the year (Decrease) NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year 17,50,00,000 10 175,00,00,000
Preference Share :-
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Increase) NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Decrease) NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL
Unclassified Shares
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Increase) NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Decrease) NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL
Eg;ﬁ;ﬁﬂg‘ﬂ;‘fﬁg y%z"r"ta' atthe 15,00,00,000 10 150,00,00,000
Total Authorized Capital at the end 17,50,00,000 10 175,00,00,000
of the year
b) Issued Share Capital
No. of Nominal | Total Nominal value
Class of Shares shares Value per of shares
share (Rs.) (Rs.)
Equity Share :-
At the beginning of the year 14,96,03,370 10 1,49,60,33,700
Changes during the year (Increase) 54,16,700 10 5,41,67,000
Changes during the year (Decrease) NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year 15,50,20,070 10 1,55,02,00,700
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Preference Share :-
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Increase) NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Decrease) NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL
Total Issued Share Capital at the beginning | 14,96,03,370 10 1,49,60,33,700
of the year
Changes during the year (Increase) 54,16,700 10 5,41,67,000
Changes during the year (Decrease) NIL NIL NIL
Total Issued Share Capital at the end of the 15.50.20 070 10 1 55.02.00.700
year H ) H H ) H )
c) Subscribed Share Capital
Nominal Total Nominal value
Class of Shares No. of shares Value per of shares
share (Rs.) (Rs.)

Equity Share :-
At the beginning of the year 14,96,03,370 10 149,60,33,700
Changes during the year (Increase) 54,16,700 10 5,41,67,000
Changes during the year (Decrease) NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year 15,50,20,070 10 1,55,02,00,700
Preference Share :-
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Increase) NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Decrease) NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL
Total Subscribed Share Capital at the | 14 9603 370 10 149 .60.33.700
beginning of the year A A
Changes during the year (Increase) 54,16,700 10 5,41,67,000
Changes during the year (Decrease) NIL NIL NIL
Total Subscribed Share Capital at

15,50,20,070 10 1,55,02,00,700

the end of the year
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d) Paid up Share Capital

= N

Nominal Total Nominal value
Class of Shares No. of shares Value per of shares
share (Rs.) (Rs.)

Equity Share :-
At the beginning of the year 14,96,03,370 10 149,60,33,700
Changes during the year (Increase) 54,16,700 10 5,41,67,000
Changes during the year (Decrease) NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year 15,50,20,070 10 1,55,02,00,700
Preference Share :-
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Increase) NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year (Decrease) NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL
Total Subscribed Share Capital at the | 14 96 03.370 10 149 .60.33.700
beginning of the year T T
Changes during the year (Increase) 54,16,700 10 5,41,67,000
Changes during the year (Decrease) NIL NIL NIL
Total Subscribed Share Capital at
the end of the year 15,50,20,070 10 1,55,02,00,700

e) (i) Details of stock split / consolidation during the year (for each class of shares):

Class of shares Before split /consolidation After split / Consolidation

Number of shares NIL NIL

Face value per share NIL NIL
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ii) Debentures

Nominal Value .
No. of per Total Nominal
Type of Debentures Debentures | Debentures value of
Debentures [Rs.]
(Rs.)

Non-convertible ( for each type):-

At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL
(norsaselRedomption) NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL
Partly-convertible ( for each type) NIL NIL NIL
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL
(norsaselRedomption) NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL
Fully-convertible ( for each type) NIL NIL NIL
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL
(norsaselConverted) NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL
Total Amount of Debentures NIL NIL NIL
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL
(Clz:srr;%es?a/d;:dnegrr:gﬁoylzgonverted) NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL

iii) Other Securities-

Nominal Total Paid up Total Paid
Type of No. of Value Nominal Value up
Securities Securities of each Value of each Value
Unit (Rs.) (Rs.) Unit (Rs.) (Rs.)
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
iv) Securities Premium Account-
Class of Securities on which premium No. of Premium per p TOt?I
. oo . remium
received Securities unit [Rs.]
[Rs.]
Premium on Equity [specify for each type ]
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year
1. Increase NIL NIL NIL
i. Public Issue NIL NIL NIL
ii. Private Placement / Preferential Allotment NIL NIL NIL
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ii. ESOS NIL NIL NIL
iv. Conversion — Pref. shares / Debentures NIL NIL NIL
v. Conversion into equity NIL NIL NIL
vi. GDR / ADR NIL NIL NIL
vii. Others please specify............. NIL NIL NIL
2. Decrease NIL NIL NIL
i) Utilization for issue of bonus shares NIL NIL NIL
1) I NIL NIL NIL
1 NIL NIL NIL
At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL
Premium on Other Securities NIL NIL NIL
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL
Changes during the year NIL NIL NIL
1) Increase —Fresh issue NIL NIL NIL
2) Decrease-Premium on redemption NIL NIL NIL
At end of the year NIL NIL NIL
Change during the year NIL NIL NIL
Increase NIL NIL NIL
Decrease NIL NIL NIL
Total securities premium at the end of NIL NIL NIL

the year

V. TURNOVER AND NET WORTH OF THE COMPANY (AS DEFINED IN THE ACT)

(i) Turnover:

- Turnover at the end of the financial year: Rs. 457.11 Cr.

(i)  Net worth of the Company:

- Net worth at the end of the financial year: Rs. 4761.65 Cr.

VI. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total

Equity)
Category-wise Share Holding
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VI. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of the | No. of Shares held at the end of the year[As %

Shareholders year[As on 31-March-2019] on 31-March-2020] Chan
ge
% % | duri
of of ng
De | physical Total | 1°t| De | ppusical Total | 1Ot | the
mat al | mat al | year
Sha Sha
res res

A_ Promoters

(1) Indian

a) Individual/

R NIL 70 70 NIL | NIL 70 70 NIL | NIL
b) Central NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL
Govt

c) State

Gorts) NIL |14,96.03,300[14,96,03,300| 100 | NIL |15,50.20,000[15,50,20,000| 100 | NIL
d) Bodies NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL
Corp.

e)Banks/Fl | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL
f)Any other | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL
Total

shareholding
of Promoter
(A)

B. Public Shareholding

NIL |14,96,03,370(14,96,03,370| 100 | NIL |15,50,20,070(15,50,20,070| 100 | NIL

1. Institutions

a) Mutual NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL
Funds

b)Banks/Fl | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL
¢) Central NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL
Govt

d) State NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL
Govt(s)

e) Venture NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL
Capital Funds

f) Insurance |, NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL
Companies

g) Flls NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL
h) Foreign

Venture NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL

Capital Funds
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NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL

i) Others
(specify)
Sub-total
(B)(1):-

2. Non-
Institutions

NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL

a) Bodies
Corp.
i) Indian NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL
ii) Overseas NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL
b) Individuals | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL
i) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal share | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL
capital
uptoRs. 1
lakh

i) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal share | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL
capital in
excess of Rs
1 lakh

c) Others
(specify)
Non Resident
Indians
Overseas
Corporate NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL
Bodies
Foreign
Nationals
Clearing
Members

Trusts NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL
Foreign
Bodies-D R
Sub-total
(B)(2):-
Total Public
Shareholding

(B)=(B)(1)+
(B)(2)

NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL

NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL

NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL

NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL

NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL

NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL

NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL

NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL
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C. Shares
held by
Custodian NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL NIL NIL NIL | NIL
for GDRs &
ADRs

Grand Total |\ 14,96,03,370| 14,96,03,370 | 100 | NIL | 15.50,20,070 | 15,50,20,070 | 100 | NIL
(A+B+C)

B) Shareholding of Promoter

Sr. Shareholder’'s Name Shareholding At The Beginning |Share holding At The End Of The | o,

Of The Year as on 01.04.2019 Year as on 31.03.2020 Chan
%0f %0f
% Of | Shares % Of Shares g?\:!\?
Total | Pledge g Pledge | ehol
Share | d/ Total 1“4/ | ding
No. Of No. Of Shares ?
Shares s Of | Encum Shares Of The Encum | Duri
The bered Compa bered ng
Comp To To The
any Total ny Total | Year
Shares Shares

Hon’ble Governor of
1 | Gujarat Jointly with NIL NIL NIL 10 NIL NIL NIL
Shri Dhananjay Dwivedi, IAS

Hon’ble Governor of
Gujarat Jointly with
Smt. K.K. Nirala, IAS
Hon’ble Governor of
3 | Gujarat Jointly with NIL NIL NIL 10 NIL NIL NIL
Shri.Nirav Solanki, IAS
Hon’ble Governor of

4 | Guijarat Jointly with 10 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Shri J.P Gupta, IAS

Hon’ble Governor of

NIL NIL NIL 10 NIL NIL NIL

5 | Gujarat Jointly with 10 NIL | NIL 10 NIL NIL | NIL
Shri H.G. Raj
Hon’ble Governor of

g | Guarat Jointly with 10 NL| ONL | NI NIL | ONIL | ONIL

Shri. Tushar Dholakia, IAS

Hon’ble Governor of
Guijarat Jointly with
Shri Ravi Solanki
Hon’ble Governor of
Gujarat Jointly with
Smt. D.B. Vyas

Hon’ble Governor of
Gujarat Jointly with
Shri S.J. Mehta
Hon’ble Governor of
Guijarat Jointly with
Shri J. L. Gohil

10 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

10 NIL NIL 10 NIL NIL NIL

10 NIL NIL 10 NIL NIL NIL

10 10 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
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Hon’ble Governor of

Gujarat Jointly with

1| Shri G.B. Tadavi NIL NIL | NIL 10 NIL NIL NIL

Hon’ble Governor of
Gujarat

TOTAL 14,96,03,370 | 100 NIL | 15,50,20,070 | 100 NIL NIL

12 14,96,03,300 | 99.99 | NIL | 15,50,20,000 | 99.99 Nil NIL

Note : All the individual are Government officials and holding shares as nominee of the
Government of Gujarat

C) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

Shareholding at the Cumulative
beginning Shareholding during
SN of the year the year
Particulars % of total % of total
No. of No. of
shares of the shares of the
shares shares
company company
At the beginning of the year
Date wise Increase/ Decrease in . .
Promoters shareholding during the year No change in promoters shareholding
specifying the reasons for increase/ during the year
decrease (e.g. allotment/transfer/ bonus/
sweat equity etc.).
At the end of the year

D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

Shareholding at the Cumulative
beginning Shareholding during the
SN of the year year

For Each of the Top 10 9% of total % of total

Shareholders No. of shares of No. of shares of the
shares the shares
company
company
At the beginning of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in
Promoters shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase/ NIL NIL NIL NIL
decrease (e.g. allotment/transfer/ bonus/
sweat equity etc.).

At the end of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL
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E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Shareholding at the | Cumulative Shareholding
beginning/ end during the year
Shareholding of each Directors of the year
SN and each Key Managerial % of total % of total
Personnel No. of | shares of No. of shares of
shares | the company| shares the company
1 Shri J.P. Gupta, IAS 10 - - -
At the beginning of the year
trerease / Decrease 10 - - -
At the end of the year - - -
2 Shri Dhananjay Dwivedi, IAS - - - -
At the beginning of the year
Increase / Beerease 10 - - -
At the end of the year 10 - - -
3 Shri Tushar Dholakia, IAS 10 - - -
At the beginning of the year
trerease / Decrease 10 - - .
At the end of the year - - - -
4 Shri Nirav Solanki - - - -
At the beginning of the year
Increase / Beerease 10 - - :
At the end of the year 10 - - -
5 Shri Ravi Solanki 10 - - -
At the beginning of the year
+nerease / Decrease 10 - - }
At the end of the year - - - -

F) INDEBTEDNESS - Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but
not duef or payment.

Secured
Loans Unsecured . Total
excluding Loans | DePOSits| |hdebtedness
deposits
Indebtedness at the beginning
of the financial year
i) Principal Amount NIL NIL NIL NIL
ii) Interest due but not paid NIL NIL NIL NIL
i) Interest accrued but not due NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (i+ii+iii) NIL NIL NIL NIL
Change in Indebtedness
during the financial year
* Addition NIL NIL NIL NIL
* Reduction NIL NIL NIL NIL
Net Change NIL NIL NIL NIL
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Indebtedness at the end of the

financial year

i) Principal Amount NIL NIL NIL NIL

ii) Interest due but not paid NIL NIL NIL NIL

iii) Interest accrued but not due NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (i+ii+iii) NIL NIL NIL NIL

XIl. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total
MD |Shri Nirav Solanki| Shri Ravi Solanki
CGM (P) & cem(p) | Amount
& Director From & Director till Rs.
30/09/2019 30/06/2019

1 Gross salary NIL 8,55,929 5,88,057 14,43,986
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the Incometax Act, NIL - - NIL
1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) NIL i ) NIL
Income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section NIL i ) NIL
17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961

2 | Stock Option NIL - - NIL

3 | Sweat Equity NIL - - NIL
Commission

4 | - as % of profit NIL - - NIL
- others, specify...

5 | Others, please specify NIL - - NIL
Total (A) NIL| 8,55,929 5,88,057 14,43,986
Ceiling as per the Act - - - -

B. Remuneration to other directors

SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total
Amount
Rs.

1 | Independent Directors NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Fee f_or attending board committee NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
meetings
Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (1) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
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2 | Other NonExecutive Directors/ NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Chairman and Vice Chairman
Fee for attending board committee
meetings NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (2) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (B)=(1+2) NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total Managerial NIL | NIL NIL | NIL | NIL
Remuneration
Overall Ceiling as per the Act NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN
MD/MANAGER/WTD (Rs.)
Key Managerial Personnel
SN Particulars of Remuneration CEO cs CFO Total
Gross salary NIL NIL NIL NIL
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the Income tax Act, 1961 NIL NIL NIL NIL
1 | (b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961 NIL NIL NIL NIL
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section
17(3) Income tax Act, 1961 NIL NIL NIL NIL
2 | Stock Option NIL NIL NIL NIL
3 | Sweat Equity NIL NIL NIL NIL
4 | Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL
- as % of profit NIL NIL NIL NIL
Others, specify... NIL NIL NIL NIL
5 | Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total NIL NIL NIL NIL

ANNUAL REPORT 2019-20




= N

XIl. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: NIL

(Rs.)
Section of Details of
the Brief Penalty / Authority Appeal made,
Type Combanies | Describtion Punishment/ | [RD/NCLT/ if any (give
P?ct P Compounding COURT] Details)
fees imposed

A. COMPANY
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Gujarat Water Infrastructure Limited

Date:- 06/03/2021
Place:- Gandhinagar

Mayur Mehta, IAS Nirav Solanki
Managing Director Director
DIN : 08842155 DIN : 08750494
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Annexure- E

w -
Form No. AOC-2

(Pursuant to Clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rul 8 (2) of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014
Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
including certain arm's length transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of Contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s Length basis.

a) Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship.

b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction

c) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/tansaction

d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction including
the value, if any.

e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements
or transactions

f) Date of Approval by the Board

g) Amount paid as advances, if any

h) Date on Which the special resolution was passed in General meeting as
required under First proviso to section 188

2. Details of Contracts or arrangements or transactions atArm’s Length basis.

a) Name (s) of the related party & Nature of Relationship:- Remuneration to Key
Management Personnel

b) Nature of contracts/ arrangements/transaction

c) Duration of the contracts/ arrangements/ transaction

d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction including the value
if any.

Sr. No.| particulars of Transactions (Amt. in Rs.)

1 Remuneration to Key Management Personnel: 5,88,057
Shri Ravi Solanki, CGM(P) & Director Remuneration Paid
till 30/06/2019

2 Remuneration to Key Management Personnel: 8,55,929
Shri Nirav Solanki, CGM(P) & Director Remuneration Paid
till 30/09/2019

Total 14,43,986

Form shall be signed by official who have signed the Board’s Report.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Gujarat Water Infrastructure Limited

Date:- 06/03/2021
Place:- Gandhinagar

Mayur Mehta, IAS Nirav Solanki
Managing Director Director
DIN : 08842155 DIN : 08750494
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Annexure- F

Gaudana & Gaudana
(Company Secretaries)
307, Ashirwad Paras, Near, Prahladngar Garden, Corporate Road, Parahladnagar, Satellite, Ahnmedabad-380015.
Ph. +91 79- 40324567/40324568, E-mail : arvindg_cs@yahoo.com

FORM No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31* March 2020
{ Pursuant to section 204 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No. 9 of the companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014}

To,

The Members,

GUJARAT WATERINFRASTRUCTURELTD.,
(CIN : U41000GJ1999SGC036777)

Dr. Jivraj Mehta Bhavan, Block No. 1 First floor,
Sector 10, Gandhinagar

Gandhinagar-382010 India.

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices by Gujarat Water Infrastructure Limited
(Hereinafter referred to as 'the Company'). Secretarial Audit was concluded in a manner that
provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conduct/statutory compliances
and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minutes books, forms and returns
filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of
Secretarial Audit.

We hereby Report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the
financial year ended on 31* March, 2020 (‘'Audit Period') complied with the statutory provision
listed hereunder and also the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made
hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, Minutesbooks, forms and returns filed and other

records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31* March, 2020

according to the provisions of.

(1)  The CompaniesAct, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder

(2) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made
thereunder (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period)
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(6)

(
(
(
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(
(
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The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder
(Not applicable to the Company during the audit period)

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment
and External Commercial Borrowings (Not applicable to the Company during the audit
period);

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'):- (Not applicable to the Company during the audit
period)

Vi.

Vii.

viii.

iX.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares
and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option
Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 and the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits)
Regulations, 2014;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt
Securities) Regulations, 2008;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India ( Registrar to an Issue and Share
transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing
with client;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India(Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulation, 2009;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buy Back of Securities)
Regulations, 2018;

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Following are some other laws specifically applicable to the Company:

Q

)

O

)
c)
d)
)

D

f
g9)

~—

The Indian ContractAct, 1872.

The Works ContractAct, 1989.

The Employees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952.
The Minimum WagesAct, 1948;

the Contract Labour (Regulation & Abolition) act 1970.

The Employees Provident Fund Scheme, 1952.

The Employees State Insurance Act, 1948.
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We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following
i. Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India;
i.  The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Stock exchanges.
(Not applicable to the Company during the audit period.)

During the period under review the company has generally complied with the provisions
of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

We further report that
Having regard to the compliance system prevailing in the Company and on examination
of the relevant documents and records provided or shown to us in pursuance thereof, on
test-check basis, the Company has generally complied with the applicable provisions of
the following laws applicable specifically to the Company.
1. TheLabour Welfare Fund Act, 1953.
2 The Land Acquisition Act, 1894/ The Right to Fair Compensation and
Transparency in Land Acquisition Act, 2013
3. The Building and Other Construction Workers (Regulation of Employment of
Service)Act, 1996;
4. The National Environment Policy, 2006
5. The Environment (Prevention & Control of Pollution) Act, 1986. The
explosive substancesAct, 1908;
6. The Environment (Protection)Act, 1986 and Rules made threreunder;
7. The Water (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1974

We further suggest that-

Company should engage apprentice under the provision of the Apprentice Act, 1961.
During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the
following observations.

Annual general Meeting of F.Y. 18-19 was held on 25/10/2019 which was adjourned due
to non-receipt of C&AG comments on financial statements for the year ending on 31st
March 2019. Thereafter, an adjourned meeting was held on 19/05/2020 after receipt of
final comments of C&AG on the Financial Statements of Company for the F.Y. 18-19.

We further report that

During the period under review the Company has generally complied with the applicable
provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, standards etc. However, we have
observed as below.

The Authorized capital of the Company was increased by the shareholders at 19th Adj.
AGM held on 21st June, 2019. thereafter, Company has allotted equity shares against
applications money pending for allotment.
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Moreover, Company was marked as Active Non-Compliant by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs. However, as on date of the report, upon necessary compliances, Company has filed
INC-22A and company has been marked as Active Compliant by the MCA. Thereafter,
Company has filed returns of Appointment of directors and increase in authorized capital.

We further report that except as above

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The change in the
composition of the Board of Directors took place during the period under review were carried
outin compliance with provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is generally given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda
and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance and a system exists
for seeking and obtaining further information and clarification on the agenda items before the
meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

All decisions of the Board are carried through unanimously. As per the records provided by
the Company, none of the members of the Board dissented on any resolution passed in the
meeting.

As per provisions of section 173 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company shall hold a
minimum number of four meetings of its Board of Directors every year in such a manner that
not more than one hundred and twenty days shall intervene between two consective
meetings of the Board. We observed that during the year only three meetings of the Board of
Directors were heldi.e. on 21/06/2019, 25/10/2019 & 22/01/2020.

We further report that

There are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the
size and operation of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws,
rules, regulations and guidelines.

For Gaudana & Gaudana
(Company Secretaries)

Sd/-

CS Arvind Gaudana

Place: Ahmedabad FCS No. : 2838, C.P. No: 2183
Date:18/02/2021 UDIN : F002838B003024362

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as
'"ANNEXURE A' and forms an integral part of this report
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Gaudana & Gaudana

N \\
(Company Secrearies

307, Ashirwad Paras, Near, Prahladngar Garden, Corporate Road, Parahladnagar, Satellite, Ahmedabad-380015.
Ph. +9179- 40324567/40324568, E-mail : arvindg_cs@yahoo.com

ANNEXURE-A

To,

The Members,

Gujarat Water Infrastructure Limited

(CIN: U41000GJ1999SGC036777)

Dr. Jivraj Mehta Bhavanblock No 1 First Floor,

Sector 10 Gandhinagar

Gujarat-382010 India

Ourreport of even date is to be read along with this letter

1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the
Gujarat Water Infrastructure Limited (GWIL). Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these Secretarial records based on our audit.

2.  We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial
records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are
reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the process and practices, we
followed to provide a reasonable basis for our Opinion.

3.  We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and
Books of Accounts of the Gujarat Water Infrastructure Limited.

4.  Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The Compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulation, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was
limited to the verification of records and procedure on test basis.

6. The Secretarial audit report is neither an assurance to the future viability of Gujarat
Water Infrastructure Limited nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the
management has conducted the affairs of the Gujarat Water Infrastructure Limited.

For Gaudana & Gaudana
(Company Secretaries)

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 18/02/2021 Sd/-
CS Arvind Gaudana
Senior Partner
FCS No. : 2838, C.P. No: 2183
UDIN : F002838B003024362
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KISHAN M. MEHTA & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Head Office : 6th Floor, Premchand House Annexe, Ashram Road, Ahmedabad-380 009 (India)
Phone: +91-79-26581570, 66055570, 66311570 E-mail : kishanmmehtaco@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To,

The Members,
GUJARATWATER INFRASTRUCTURELTD.,
Gandhinagar.

Report on Audit of the Financial Statements.

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Gujarat Water
Infrastructure Limited (the “Company”) which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31*
March, 2020, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the
year then ended and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act
2013 (“the act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the accounting standards prescribed under section 133 of the act and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the company as at March
31,2020., the loss and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143 (10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAIl) together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Act. and the Rules there under and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI'S Code of Ethics. We
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believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for our opinion on the financial statements.

Information Other Than The Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the, Board’s
Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course
of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstatement if, based on the work,
we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to reportin this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section
134(5) of the Companies Act, with respect to the preparation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of
the Act, This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgements and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
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presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative butto do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditors’ Responsibility for the Audit of the financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error and to issue an auditor’s report that includes or opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic

decisions of users taken on he basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and

maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also :

Identify and assess the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,

intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
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Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(l)of the Act,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of
such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to case to
continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
maters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thoughtto bear on ourindependence and where applicable related safeguards.
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Emphasis on Matter

We draw attention to following notes to financial statement

Assets forming part of Capital work in Progress already commissioned in earlier years
amounting to Rs. 25.37 crore which were not capitalized in earlier years are capitalized
during the year. Consequential depreciation not provided in earlier years for the reason as
explained in Note No. 24 of Rs. 5.56 crore is provided in current year and shown in
exceptional items in profit and loss account. As such prior depreciation is adjusted against
deferred grant as the same is on assets under grant and there is no effect on profitability of
the company.

The advance given against capital expenditure to certain parties shown under long term
loans and advances of Rs.3.86 crore are partly recoverable and the balance amount shall
be capitalized to Fixed Assets Accounts on its finality and consequential depreciation
shall be provided as explained in detail in Note -25 to the financial statements.

In relation to Trade Receivables, Trade Payables, Other long term liabilities and long term
loans and advances which are subject to confirmation, reconciliation and adjustment if
any, as explained in detail in Note-27 to the financial statements.

Balances of Project Office appearing as short term loans and advances (current) in Note
No. -13 of Rs. 35, 309/- (Total Debit amount Rs. 24,22,970.00 and Total Credit amount
Rs.23,87,660.32) are subject to reconciliation and adjustment if any, as explained in datail
in Note-28 to the financial statements

The amount of Rs. 0.36 Crore of credit balances for which amount is received by bank and
shown as adjustment to debtors, the same will be credited to individual parties accounts at
the time of knowing the names of parties as explained in details in Note -30 to the financial
statements.

Non Provision of interest and penalty regularly raised in the bills of supply of water by
Sardar Sarovar Narmada Nigam Limited (SSNNL) since several years, whose amount
will be determined at the time of finalization of the matters as explained in detail in Note -
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements :

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order")
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section
143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure 'A' a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Based on the verification of records of the company and based on the
information and explanations given to us, we give below a report on the
Directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India in terms of
section 143 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013.

l. Whether the company has system in place to process all the accounting
transactions through IT system ? If yes, the implications of processing of
accounting transactions outside IT system on the integrity of the accounts
along with the financial implications, if any, may be stated.

Company has a centralized accounting system, where accounting is done
on ERPtally 9.

i.  Whether there is any restructuring of an existing loan or cases of waiver/
write off of debts/ loans/ interest etc. made by a lender to the company due
to the company’s inability to repay the loan? if yes. the financial impact
may be stated.

NotApplicable.

iii.  Wetherfunds received/ receivable for specific schemes from central State
agencies were properly accounted for/ utilised as per its term and
conditions? List the cases of such deviation.

Thereis no such case.
3. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that :

(@) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary of the purposes of our audit.

(b)  Inouropinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as itappears from our examination of those books.

(c) The balance sheet, the statement of Profit and Loss and cash flow statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of accounts.
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(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the applicable

Accounting Standards referred to under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014.

(e) Beinga Government Company, Pursuantto the Notification No. GSR 463(3) dated
5th June 2015 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India,
Provisions of sub-section (2) of section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013, are not
applicable the company.

(f)  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over the financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
ourreportin “Annexure-B” and

(g) Inouropinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, we report as under with respect to other matters to be included in the
Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 :

()  The Company has disclosed the impact if any, of pending litigations in its
financial statements- Refer Note No. 22 to the financial statement.

(i.) The company did not have any long term contracts including derivative
contracts.

(i)  There has not been amounts an occasion in case of the Company during the
year under report to transfer any sums to the investor Education and
Protection fund.

FOR, KISHAN M. MEHTA & COMPANY.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 105229W

Sd/-

U.P. BHAVSAR
Partner
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ANNEXURE - A to the Auditors’s Report

(Referred to in paragraph-1 of our report of even date)

(h a) The company has maintained records showing particulars including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets but the several particulars
are to be completed therein to make them. Proper and complete.

b) As explained to us, the fixed assets were not physically verified by the
management during the year. In view of the same we are not in a position to
give our opinion as to material discrepancies, if any.

c) As the title deed of immovable properties are not made available for our
verification, we are unable to give our position as to title of immovable
properties in this matter.

(i)  As explained to us, the company is supplying water in bulk and hence it does not
hold any inventory hence paragraphs 3 (ii) of the order is not applicable to the
company.

(i)  The company has not granted any loan, to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189
of the Act.

(iv) According to information and explanations given to us, the company has not
granted any loans or made investment or provided any guarantees or security
pursuant to section 185 and 186 of the Act.

(v)  The Company has not accepted any deposits during the year from the public, within
the meaning of provisions of section 73 to 76 and rules made there under.

(vi) The provisions of sub section (1) of section 148 of the companies Act, 2013
regarding maintenance of cost record is not applicable to the company.

(vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records
examined by us, the company is regular in depositing with appropriate
authorities the undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund,
Employees' State Insurance, Income-tax, goods and services tax, Duty of
Customs, Cess and any other statutory dues applicable to it and there are no
such undisputed amount payable which are in arrears as at March 31, 2020
for a period of more than six months except Rs.11,36,925/- of TDS on GST.

(b)  According to the information and explanations given to us, and on the basis
of records of the company examined by us, there are no dues of Income Tax,
Sales Tax, Service Tax, goods and services tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of
Excise, Value Added Tax which have not been deposited on account of
dispute.
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(viii) As company has not taken any loan or borrowing from financial institution ,
bank, government or debenture holder, clause (viii) of paragraph 3 of the
Company's (Auditor's Report) order, 2016 is not applicable to the company.

(ix) As the Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further
public offer (including debt instruments) and term loans during the year clause
(ix) of paragraph 3 of the order is not applicable to the company.

(x) Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true
and fair view of the financial statement and as per the information and
explanations given by the management, we report that no fraud on or by the
Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the
course of our audit.

(xi) Section 197 of the Act regarding managerial remuneration is not applicable to the
company by virtue of Notification no. GSR 463 (E) dated 05-06-2015 issued by
the ministry of Corporate Affairs, Govt. of India.

(xii) A Clause (xii) of paragraph 3 of the Company's (Auditor's Report) order, 2016 is
not applicable to the Company as the company is not a Nidhi Company.

(xiii) According to the information and explanation given to us, and based on our
examination of the records of the company, transactions with the related parties
are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and
details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review.

(xv) Clause (xv) of paragraph 3 of the Company's (Auditor's Report) order, 2016 is not
applicable to the Company, as the Company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with directors or persons connected with him.

(xiv) According to the information and explanations to us, the company is not required
to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of IndiaAct, 1934.

FOR, KISHAN M. MEHTA & COMPANY.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 105229W

Sd/-

U.P. BHAVSAR
Place : Ahmedabad Partner

Date : 30 December, 2020
UDIN No : 20043559AAAACS4095
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ANNEXURE - B TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (l) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Act. 2013 ( “The Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Gujarat
Water Infrastructure Limited ("The Company”) as of 31st March, 2020 in conjunction
with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the Year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial
controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and
deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting
included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement including
the assessment of the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficientand appropriate
to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls
system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company’s internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1)
Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect that transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected.
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Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial

reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over
financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that
the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls
over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March 2020, based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note

on Audit Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

Matter of Emphasis

Certain areas need further improvement in designing the “Documentation on
Internal Financial Control” by way of identifying the significant account balances
relating to fixed assets accounting, related accounting records and supporting
informations. The company requires introductions of proper accounting system for all
its branches so that financial reporting process can be further improved especially for
compilation of information of data for financial reporting process. However, our opinion
is not modified in above respect.

FOR, KISHAN M. MEHTA & COMPANY.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 105229W

Sd/-
U.P. BHAVSAR
Place : Ahmedabad Partner
Date : 30 December, 2020
UDIN No : 20043559AAAACS4095
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GUJARAT WATER INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED, GANDHINAGAR

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31° MARCH, 2020 (Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars Note No. 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholder’s Funds
(a) Share Capital 2 15,502.01 14,960.34
(b) Reserve and Surplus 3 204,710.15 164,937.63
(2) Share application money pending allotment 4 0.00 541.67
(3) Differed Grant 5 255,952.52 253,029.78
(4) Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long Term Borrowing 0.00 0.00
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 2.67 0.00
(C) Other Long Term Liabilities 6 22,523.84 21,317.26
(d) Long Term Provision 0.00 0.00
(5) Current Liabilities
(a) Short Term Borrowing 0.00 0.00
(b) Trade Payables 7 5,406.48 3,274.10
(c) Other Current Liabilities 8 5,462.82 2,812.43
(d) Short Term Provision 0.00 0.00
Total 509,560.49 460,873.21
II. ASSETS

(1) Non- Current assets
(a) Property, Plant and equipment

(i) Tangible Property, Plant and equipment 9 257,792.52 254,934.59

(i) Intangible Property 0.00 0.00

(ii) Capital work in progress 26,551.66 34,490.93
(b) non-current investments 0.00 0.00
(c) Deferred tax asseset (net) 0.00 1.29
(d) Long terms loans and advances 10 6,498.61 6,128.23
(e) Other non-current assesets 0.00 0.00
(2) Current Assets
(a) Current Investment 0.00 0.00
(b) Inventories 0.00 0.00
(c) Trade receivables 11 121,654.46 117,353.40
(d) Cash and cash equivalents 12 96,029.51 43,123.02
(e) Short-term loans and advances 13 130.92 4,530.30
(e) Other current assets 14 902.81 311.45

Total 509,560.49 460,873.21

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes forming
part of accounts-See note 1-42

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE,

For KISHAN M. MEHTA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FIRM REG. NO : 105229W

(U.P. BHAVSAR)
PARTNER
M. No. 043559

Place : Ahmedabad
Date :30.12.2020
UDIN No : 20043559AAAACS4095

For and on behalf of Board of Directors,

Sd/- Sd/-
Mayur Mehta, /As Jaldeep Dave
Managing Director Chief General

Manager (Finance)

Sd/-
Nirav Solanki
Director

Place : Gandhinagar
Date :30.12.2020
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GUJARAT WATER INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED, GANDHINAGAR
PROFIT AND LOSS SATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH, 2020

(Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars Note No. 31-03-2020 31-03-2019
1. Revenue from operations 15 45,710.60 37,412.86
. Other Income 16 36,588.51 33,257.58
II1. Total Revenue (I+II) 82,299.11 70,670.44
IV. Expenses :
Materials Cost 17 24,636.56 18,092.33
Power Charges 18 35,896.23 33,451.45
Employee benefits expense 19 1,429.19 1,542.67
Deprecation and amortization expense 9 27,764.84 25,569.82
Other expense 20 2,763.64 2,304.55
Total Expenses 92,490.46 80,960.83
V. Profit/(Loss) before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax (1) -10,191.36 -10,290.38
VI. Exceptional Items 21 517.42 21.72
VII. Profit/ (Loss) before extraordinary item and tax (v-vD -9,673.93 -10,268.67
VIIl. Extraordinary ltems 0.00 0.00
IX. Profit/(LOSS) before tax (VII-VIII) -9,673.97 -10,268.67
X. Tax Expense :
1. Current Tax
2. Deferred Tax -3.96 -2.93
XI. Profit/(Loss)fromthe period from continuing operations xi+x) -9,677.90 -10271.60
XIl. Profit / (Loss) for the period -9,677.90 -10,271.60
Earning per equity share
() Basic & Diluted -6.43 -6.87
Significant Accounting Polices and Notes forming part of accounts
see note 1 to 42

For and on behalf of Board of Directors,

Sd/- Sd/-
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE, Mayur Mehta, /As Jaldeep Dave
Managing Director Chief General

Manager (Finance)
For KISHAN M. MEHTA & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FIRM REG. NO : 105229W Sdl-

Nirav Solanki

(U.P. BHAVSAR) Director
PARTNER
M. No. 043559

Place : Ahmedabad Place : Gandhinagar
Date :30.12.2020 Date :30.12.2020
UDIN No : 20043559AAAACS4095
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2020

(Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars 31-03-2020 31-03-2019

NOTE : 2
SHARE CAPITAL :
Authorised :
Equity Share Capital 17,50,00,000 each of 17,500.00 15,000.00
(15,00,00,000)each of Rs. 10/-
Issued, subscribed and paid up :
Equity Share Capital
155020070 (149603370)Equity Share of Rs. 10/- 15,502.01 14,960.34
As per Last Balance Sheet

Total 15.502.01 14.960.34

(a) Reconciliation of the number of shares and

amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period.

Particulars 31-03-2020 31-03-2019
Nos. Rs. Nos. Rs.

Balance at the beginning of the year 149,603,370 1,49,60,33,700 149,603,370 1,49,60,33,700
Add : shares issued during the year 5,416,700 54,167,000
Les : Shares bought back during the year
Balance at the end of the year 155,020,070 1,55,02,00,700 149,603,370 1,49,60,33,700
(b) Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% Shares in The Company :
Name of the Shareholder 31-03-2020 31-03-2019

% held No. of Shares % held No. of Shares
Government of Gujarat 99.99 15,50,20,063 99.99 14,96,03,363

(c) Terms/ Rights attached to Equity Shares:

The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each equity Shareholder is entitled to

one vote per share.

NOTE : 3

RESERVES & SURPLUS :

Grant Received from Govt. Of Gujarat
As per Last Balance Sheet

Add :- Received During the Year

Less :- Transfer to Deferred Grant

Grant Received From Govt. of Gujarat
(Desalination Plant)

As per Last Balance Sheet

add : Received During the year

Less : Transfer to Deferred Grant

Grant Received From Central Government
Through GWSSB (Gujarat Water Supply and
Sewerage Board)

As per Last Balance Sheet

Add : Receive During the Year
Less : Transfer to Deferred Grant

138,634.49
94,304.00

232,938.49
29,639.31

0.00
6,600.00

6,600.00
0.00

10,406.54

10,406.54
8,455.00
1,659.57

203,299.18

6,600.00

17,201.97

136,880.25
69,300.00

206,180.25
67,545.75

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

10,406.54

10,406.54
0.00
0.00

138,634.49

0.00

10,406.54
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(Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars 31-03-2020 31-03-2019
Grant Received from Govt. of Gujarat
Through GWSSB
As per Last Balance Sheet 68,992.71 68,992.71
Less :- grant adjusted against Supply of water 28,609.70 40,383.01 0.00 68,992.71
Profit & Loss Account
As per Last Balance Sheet -53,096.11 -42,824.52
Add :- Transferred from Profit & Loss Statement -9,667.90 -62,774.01 -10,271.60 -53,096.11
Total 204,710.15 164,937.64
NOTE : 4
SHARE APPLICATION MONEY :
(Pending allotment)
As per Last Balance Sheet 541.67 541.67
Less : Amount transferred to Equity Share
Capital Alc. 541.67 0.00 0.00 541.67
Total 0.00 541.67
NOTE -5
Deferred Grant
As per Last Balance Sheet 253,029.78 227,462.53
Add: Transferred for Grant recd.
from Govt. of Gujarat from Reserve & Surplus 29,639.31 67,545.75
Add : Transferred from Grant recd.
from Central Govt. from Reserve & Surplus 1,659.57 0.00
284,328.67 295,008.29
Less : Transfer to Prior Period Differed
Grant (Shown In Schedule P & L) 685.84 16,500.53
Less Transfer of deffered Grant to Profit &
loss statement equavelent to depreciation on
Fixed Assets under Grant 27,690.29 255,952.53 25,477.98 253,029.79
NOTE - 6
Other Long Term Current Liabilities
Security Deposits 8,583.16 9,827.63
Work Deposit 642.09 841.64
Deposits against water sales 13,298.59 10,647.98
Total 22,523.84 21,317.26
NOTE -7
Trade Payable :
Micro and Small Enterprise 0.00 0.00
Others 5,406.48 3,274.10
5,406.48 3,274.10
Note : 7.1 Under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006: certain disclosures are required to be made relating to Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises. The company is in the process of compiling relevant information from its suppliers about their coverage under the Act.
Since the relevant information is not available, no disclosures have been made in the accounts. Auditors have relied upon the same.
NOTE -8
Other Current Liabilities :
Statutory Liabilities
Duties and Taxes 155.66 134.63
Labour Cess 57.99 211.35
Other Liabilities
Other Liabilities 2,232.69 1,624.26
Creditor of CWIP and Fixed Assets 752.68 512.55
Capital Cost Contribution Received for Effulent
Project (GPCB) 2,218.00 0.00
Advance to Project Office (Refer Note 28) 0.00 288.38
Crop Compensation Payable 45.80 41.26
5,462.82 2.812.43
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(Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars 31-03-2020 31-03-2019
NOTE : 10
Long Term Loans & Advances :
(Unsecured, Considered Good
Unless otherwise stated
1. Advances recoverable in cash or Kind or
for value to be received 34.46 34.46
2. Capital Advance 386.24 607.16
3. Security Deposit PGVCL, MGVCL, UGVCL 6,049.75 5,458.45
4. Mat Credit Receivable 28.16 28.16
Total 6,498.61 6,128.23
Note : 11
Trade Receivables :
(Refer Note 29)
Outstanding for a period exceeding six
months from the date they are due for
Payment Unsecured, considered good 102,900.62 76,701.22
Doubtful 198.03 309.05
103,098.66 77,010.27
Less : Provision for Doubtful Debt -198.03 102,900.62 -309.05 76,701.22
Others (Unsecured, Considered Good) 18,753.84 40,652.17
Total 121,654.46 117,353.40
Note : 12
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS :
1) Cash on Hand 0.24 0.44
2) Balance with Scheduled Bnaks in
Current Accounts 19,045.45 32,249.92
3) Guijarat State Financial Service inter
Corporate Deposit exceeding three months 76,937.38 10,828.46
4) Bank Deposit exceeding one year
(Against margin money) 46.44 44.19
Total 96,029.51 43,123.02
Note : 13
SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES:
(CURRENT)
(Unsecured, considered good unless
otherwise stated)
1. Advances to staff 0.00 0.02
2. Advance to Branch Offices
(Refer Note 28) 0.35 0.00
3. Other
TDS Receivable 54.60 60.44
Grant Receivable (2018-19) 0.00 4,317.50
Mobilisation Advance (Desalination Plant) 73.73 150.00
Prepaid Exps. 2.24 2.36
Total 130.92 4,530.30
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(Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars 31-03-2020 31-03-2019
NOTE : 14
Other Current Assets
Interest Accrued but not due 902.81 311.45
Total 902.81 311.45
Note : 15
Revenue from operations:
Sales of water to GWSSB 20,690.44 20,830.53
Sales of Water to Other 25,020.17 45,710.60 16,582.33 37,412.86
Total 45,710.60 37,412.86
Note : 16
Other Income :
a) Deferred Grant Income (Refer Note -24) 27,690.29 25,477.98
b) Other Income
i) Tender Fees Income 10.19 15.86
i) Delay Payment Charges 7,915.98 6,733.32
iii) Bank Interest 494.04 335.39
iv) Other Interest 344.32 300.91
v) Rent Received 7.56 9.41
vi) Revenue Grant From Govt. of 100.00 375.00
Gujarat
vii) Miscellaneous Income 26.13 8,898.22 9.71 7,779.60
Total 36,588.51 33,257.58
Note : 17
Material Cost :
Purchase of Water 24,636.56 18,092.33
Total 24,636.56 18,092.33
Note : 18
Power Charges :
Power Charges 35,896.23 33,451.45
Total 35,896.23 33,451.45
Note : 19
Employee Benefit Expenses :
Salaries & Other Payments 1,400.95 1,505.56
Staff Welfare Expenses 0.59 5.59
Contribution to PF and Other Funds 27.65 1,429.19 31.52 1,542.67
Total 1,429.19 1,542.67
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(Rs. in Lacs
Particulars 31-03-2020 31-03-2019
NOTE : 20
Other Expenses :
Rent 4.99 3.39
Printing & Stationery 17.67 18.23
Advertisement Expenses 6.75 9.81
Postage, telegraph & telephones Expenses 8.23 10.96
Electricity & Water Charges 7.43 4.93
Bank Charges 0.10 0.15
Insurance Expenses 3.61 3.75
Travelling & Conveyance Expenses 70.15 80.20
Vehicle Expenses 37.26 54.20
GST Expenses 6.63 10.63
Repairs & Maintenance
Repairs to Buildings 1.39 0.52
Repairs to Computers 217 2.04
Repairs to Office Equipments 0.84 0.55
Repairs & Maintenance to Vehicles 15.77 25.08
Repairs to Others 3.88 24.05 1.45 29.64
Operation & Maintenses Expense 1,805.36 1,327.35
Security Expenses(task Force) 711.20 629.34
Authorised Capital Increase fees 25.61 0.00
Auditor’s Remuneration :
Audit Fees 1.77 1.41
Out of Pocket Expenses 0.10 0.1
Legal & Professional Expenses 66.24 23.07
Sundry Expenses 77.50 97.38
Provision for Doubtful Debts -111.01 0.00
Total 2,763.64 2,304.55
Note : 21
Exceptional Items
Prior Period Adjustments :
(Refer Note-39)
Prior Period Deferred Grant Income 685.84 16,500.53
Prior Period Income A/c 51.63
Prior Period Delay payment Charges 0.00 438.48
Prior Period Power Charges 687.80 0.00
Prior Period Interest Income 2.74 34.37
Prior Period Adjustment 0.01 0.01
Prior Period Expenses 25.56 88.27
Prior period Security Task Force Expenses 416.23
Prior period GST Expenses (2018-19) 15.42
Prior Period Exps. (2017-18) 416.85
Prior Period Sales (2012-13)
Prior Period Sales (2014-15) 29.43
Prior Period Sales (2015-16) 9.21
Prior Period Sales (2016-17) 0.86 0.12
Prior Period Sales (2018-19) 215.70
Prior Period Depreciation (On Government
Grant Assets) 685.84 16,500.52
Prior period Depreciation (On Own Fund Assets) 2.85 2.24
Prior Period O& M Expenses 74.21
1.167.14 1.684.56 17.005.65 17,027.37
Total 517.42 21.72
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GUJARAT WATER INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

(Rs. in Lacs)

For the Year

For the Year

Particulars Ended March Ended March
31,2020 31,2019
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit before Tax & Extra Ordinary ltems -9673.93 -10268.67
Adjustments for:
Add: Depreciation (including Prior Period Dep.) 28447.84 42070.35
Add: Provision/Woffs 0.00 0.00
Less: Differred Grant -28376.14 -41978.51
Less: Revenue Grant 0.00 0.00
Add: Interest Exps 0.00 0.00
Less: Interest Received -838.36 -636.30
Less: Prior Period Income Tax Expenses 0.00 0.00
Less: Increase/ - Decrease in Non Current Liabilities 1206.59 2070.15
Less: Increase in Long Term Loans and Advances -370.38 -264.14
69.55 1261.55
Operating Profit before working Capital Changes -9604.38 -9007.12
Adjustments for:
Increase/Decrease in Current Assets -493.38 -4665.32
Increase/Decrease in Current Liabilities 4782.77 -1246.70
Receipt of Capital Grant 109359.00 69300.00
Amount of Grant adjusted against supply of Water -28609.70 0.00
Amount given back to GWSSB 0.00 0.00
Net Cah flow from Operating Activities 75434.64 54380.86
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Reduction / (Increase) in Long Term Loans 0 0
Capital Work in Progress 7939.27 45170.05
Purchase of Fixed Assets -31305.77 -67561.35
Interest Received 838.36 636.29
Net Cash used /raised from Investing Activities -22528.14 -21755.00
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Secure & Unsecured Loan Borrowed (Non Current Liabilities)
Secured & Unsecured Loan Repaid 0.00 0.00
Interest Exps Paid during the year 0.00 0.00
Share Capital /Application Money received 0.00 0.00
Net Cash from Financing Activities 0.00 0.00
Net Change in cash & Cash Equivalents 52906.50 32625.86
(A+B+C)
Opening Cash & Cash Equivalents 43123.02 10497.16
Closing Cash & Cash Equivalents 96029.52 43123.02
Increase/decrease in cash & cash Equivalants 52906.50 32625.86
Reconcilation of Cash and Cash Equipment the end of the year comprises
(a) Cash on Hand 0.24 0.44
(b) Balances with Bank
(i) in current accounts 96,029.27 43,122.58
Cash and Cash Equilent as per Cash Flow Statement 96029.51 43123.02
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Explanatory notes to Cash flow Statements

1 The Cash flow Statement is prepared in accordance with Indirect method of

Accounting Standard-3 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

2 In partA, B & C of the cash flow statement, negative figures indicate Cash outflows while
the Positive figures shows Cash Inflows.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors,

Sd/- Sd/-
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE, Mayur Mehta, /As Jaldeep Dave

Managing Director Chief General

Manager (Finance)
For KISHAN M. MEHTA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FIRM REG. NO : 105229W Sd/-
Nirav Solanki

(U.P. BHAVSAR) Director
PARTNER
M. No. 043559
Place : Ahmedabad Place : Gandhinagar
Date :30.12.2020 Date :30.12.2020

UDIN No : 20043559AAAACS4095
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GUJARAT WATER INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED,GANDHINAGAR
Note :1

Significant Accounting policies and Notes on Financial Statement
for the year ended 31* March, 2020

Significant Accounting Policies
A) Basis of preparation of Financial Statement

The Financial Statements Gujarat Water Infrastructure Limited (GWIL) have
been prepared under the historical cost convention on accrual and going concern
basis and in compliance with, in all material aspects, with the accounting
principles in India, the applicable Accounting Statements, notified under Section
133 read with MCA notification vide 15/2013 and other relevant provision of the
companies Act,2013
All assets and liabilities are presented as current or non-current as per the
Company’s normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in the schedule Il as
per sec 129 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company has ascertained its
operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current/non-current classification
of assets and liabilities.

B) Revenuerecognition
Revenue for sales is recognized on transfer of risk and rewards.

C) UseofEstimates
The preparation of Financial Statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect
the reported amount of assets and liabilities on the date of the Financial
Statement and reported amount of revenue and expenses during the reported
period. Difference between actual results and estimates are recognized in the
period which the result are known or materialize.

D) Property, Plant and equipment

l. Property, plant and equipments are stated at cost of acquisition/ construction less
accumulated depreciation. Cost comprises the purchase price and any
attributable cost of bringing the Property, plant and equipments to its working
condition forits intended use.
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ii. Capital Work in Progress comprises of (1) Expenditure incurred on assets which
are yet to be commissioned (ii) Borrowing cost and expenses incurred relating to
project prior to commencement of commercial production are classified as
incidental expenditure pending capitalization and disclosed under capital work in
progress (net ofincome earned during development stage.) (iii) capital advances
given for procurement of fix property, plant and equipments are treated as non-
current Property, Plant and equipments and are classified as Long Term Loans
and Advances (iv) Crop compensation and ROU payable to farmers which are
directly related to laying of pipelines.

E) Depreciation and Amortization

l. Depreciation on Property, plants and equipment is provided on Written Down
Value Method as per the provisions and in manner prescribed in Schedule Il of
the Companies Act 2013.

il Pursuant to AS 12, and amount equal to depreciation on Property, plants and
equipment procured under grant is debited to “Deferred Grant” and credited to
“Deferred Grantincome account”.

F) Earnings per Share
The basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/ (Loss) after tax
for the year attributable to the equity shareholders by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

G) TaxesonlIncome

l. Tax on income for the current period is determined on the basis of
estimated taxable income computed in accordance with the provisions of
the income TaxAct. 1961.

il. Deferred tax is recognized on timing difference between the accounting
income and the estimated taxable income for the period and quantified
using the tax rates and laws enacted or substantively enacted as on the
balance sheet date.

iii. Deferred tax assets are recognized for timing differences of items other
than unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward losses only to the extent
that there is reasonably certainty that sufficient future taxable income will
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be available against which differed tax asset can be realized. But if there is
unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward of losses, deferred tax
Property, plants and equipment are recognized if there is virtual certainty
that sufficient future taxable income will be available to realize deferred tax
assets.

H) Government Grants and Subsidies

l. The capital grant received from Govt. of Gujaratis treated as capital receipt
and classified under the group “Reserves and Surplus” in the Balance
sheet.

ii. The company transfers an amount equal to the amount of Property, plants
and equipment acquired out of “Grant Fund” to a separate account called
“‘Deferred Grant” in the Balance sheet.

iii.  Revenue Grantreceived from Govt. of Gujarat is recognized when there is
reasonable assurance that the company will comply with the conditions
attached there to.

) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
Provision involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are
recognized when there is a present obligation as a result of past events and it is
probable that there will be an outflow of resources. Contingent liabilities, if any are
not recognized but disclosed in the notes. Contingent assets are neither
recognized nor disclosed in the Financial Statement.

J) IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS:

The carrying amount of assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date, if there is
any indication of impairment based on internal/ external factors. An asset is
treated as impaired when the carrying cost of the asset exceeds its recoverable
value. an impairment loss is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the
year in which an asset is identified as impaired. The impairment loss recognized
in prior accounting periods is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate
of recoverable amount.

K) Accounting Policies not specifically referred to are consistent with generally
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GUJARAT WATER INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED,GANDHINAGAR

22,

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

Contingent Liability Not Provided for :-

(Rs. in Lacs)

Particulars

2019-20

2018-19

Arbitrators award for providing consultancy services by
Consulting Engineering Services (I) Pvt. Ltd. and MWH India
Pvt. Ltd.

M/s. Mott McDonald Pvt. Ltd. case has been sttled in 2019-20.
(Principal and interest thereon are as under :

Consulting Engineering services (1)Pvt. Ltd.

Principal Rs. 88.54, Interest Rs. 147.41 MWH India Pvt. Ltd.
Principal Rs. 196.05, Interest Rs. 311.18

(Company has filed petition against these two awards)

743.18

899.64

The award of arbitration against Maha Shakti Coke has went
against the GWIL, however GWIL has challenged this award
in the commercial court vide commercial CMANo. 25 of 2016
Dated-13th July 2016. This can give rise to contingent liability
for Rs. 291.68/- plus 9% (from 19.10.2010 to 08.12.2011

641.41
As per Award
of Arbitral
Tribunal

641.41
As per Award
of Arbitral
Tribunal

= N

and other 15%) interestp.a.on Rs.3,49.73/-

23. Capital Commitment
The estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account
and not provided for (Net of Advances) as at 31st March, 2020 Rs. 2041.41 crore.
(Previous year Rs.355.35 crore)

24. (i) Duringthe Financial Year 2019-20, the company has provided Depreciation of

Rs.284.47 crores (Prior Period- Rs. 6.82 crores and Current Year- Rs. 277.65
crores). Out of this Depreciation of Rs. 283.75 crores (Prior Period - Rs 6.85 cores
and Current Year- Rs. 276.90 crores) pertains to property, plant and equipment
acquired out of Grant Funds and balance of Rs.0.72 crores pertains to property,
plant and equipment acquired out of own Funds. As per As-12, the Company has
transferred Rs. 283.75 crores (Prior Period- Rs. 6.85 crores and Current Year- Rs.
276.90 crores) of depreciation from Deferred Grant A/c to Deferred Grant Income
(276.90 Crore) and Prior period deferred grant income (6.85 crore) Credited as
exceptionalitemin note no. 21 of Profitand Loss Account.

B i ——
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(i) The prior period depreciation of Rs. 5.56 crore is property, plant and equipment
put to use in earlier years amounting Rs. 25.37 crore. These property, plant and
equipment were not capitalized due to non submission of final bills from respective
contractors. However as the property, plant and equipment were commissioned in
earlier years, the same have been capitalized during the current year and
depreciation of the earlier year have been shown as prior period depreciation. As
the same have been credited to Prior Period Deferred Grant Income as pertaining
to property, plant and equipment under grant in note no 21, it does not affect
profitability of the company.

(iii) The prior period depreciation of Rs.0.77 crore is on property, plant and
equipment put to use in earlier year amounting to Rs. 2.16 crore which pertains to
advance given for pipeline crossing for the projects and during the year on
verification it has been identified that the relevant projects have already been
completed and the advances are no longer refundable.

25. The Advance given against capital expenditure paid to Western Railway and
others shown under Long term loans and advances. (Current year Rs. 3.68 crore,
Previous Year Rs. 6.07 crore) are partly recoverable and the balance amount shall
be capitalized to Fixed Assets accounts on its finality and consequential
depreciation will be provided.

During the year 2019-20, Rs. 2.16 crore being such advance which are non-
refundable and pertaining to pred has been transferred from advance given
against capital expenditure to respective assets account and accordingly
depreciation has been changed.

26. During the year, all employees of the company are either on deputation from
Gujarat Water Supply Sewerage Board or on contract base employment. There is
no employee on direct employment of the company. Retirement Benefits like
Provident Fund, Gratuity, Leave Encashment related to contractual employees is
paid by the respective contractors. Hence no liability arises as per AS-15. The
company’s expenditure appearing in note no 19 pertained to PF contribution and
Board’s insurance contribution in respect of employees deputed from GWSSB.

27. Tradereceivables, Trade Payables, otherlong term liabilities and long term Loan &
advances are subject to confirmation and adjustment if any. Non-current property,
plantand equipment, Current Assets here in, have a realizable value in the ordinary

ANNUAL REPORT 2019-20 %




\\\\‘

course of business approximately of the amount at which they are stated in these
financial statements.

28. The total difference in project offices balances appearing as current liability in Note
8 of other Current Liabilities was Rs. 288.38 lacs for 13 office of the Company at the
end of previous year. The transactions in case of 06 offices out of 13 offices were
reconciled and the total amount of net difference remains Rs. 35,309.68 as on
31.03.2020 (Total Dbit amount Rs. 24,22,970.00 and total Credit amount Rs.
23,87,660.32)

29. Trade Receivable exceeding six months from due dates of payments as on 31
March 2020 are Rs.1029.00 crores. Out of them Rs.1007.69 crore are of
Government corporations and bodies and Rs.21.31 crores are receivable from
other entities. Out of receivables of Rs. 1215.43 crores, Rs. 567.62 crore (Previous
year Rs. 454.65 crore) pertains to different Municipal Corporations and
Nagarpalikas of water bills and delayed payment charges dues outstanding since
several years for which reminders for recovery are sent to them and company
expects to recover the same and therefore the same are considered as good.
Provision for Doubtful Debts was made without adjusting Security Deposit which is
liable to be adjusted, therefore, the provision to that extent is required to be
reduced. However, receivable being doubtful, a sum of Rs. 1,98,03,365.23 has
been shown accordingly.

30. Theamountof Rs. 0.36 crores (Rs. 0.47 crore previous year ) of credit balances for
which details of parties from whom such amount is received by bank is not made
available by bank to us, therefore the same is shown as adjustment to debtors
amount in note no. 11 and the same will be credited to individual parties at the time
of knowing the names of parties.

31. Govt. of Gujarat has transferred the following Bulk Water transmission pipelines
network from GWSSB to GWIL with an aim to consolidate Bulk Water transmission
pipe line network in yearlier years.

1) NC-6 Maliya to Morbi
2) NC-7 Morbi to Tankara
3) NC-9 Maliya to Bhachau
4) NC-12 Tankarato Ratan
5) SPP-1 Pariajto Pipli

6) SPP-2 Piplito Navda
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32.

7) SPP-3 Navda Botad Gadhada
8) SPP-4 Navda- Vallabhipur

The Assets of the above water transmission pipe line network are yet to be
transferred to GWIL by GWSSB. Necessary accounting entries for property, plant
and equipment as well as depreciation on Assets will be passed in the books of
accounts only after outcome of the matter.

Govt. of Gujarat has transferred the following Bulk Water transmission pipelines
from GWIL to GWSSB with an aim to consolidate Bulk Water transmission pipe line
network in earlier years.

1) NC-14 Nabhoi to Gandhinagar City and GEB

2) NC-17 Modhera to Mehsana

3) NC-23 Halol-Kalol in Panchmahal District

The Assets of the above water transmission pipe line network are yet to be
transferred to GWSSB. At present the Fixed Assets of the above pipeline network
and depreciation thereon are accounted in the books of accounts of the company.

A committee consisting of officers form both the organization has been st up to
resolve the issue relating to proper documentation and accounting in both the
organization.

Related Party Information:

Relationships:
(a)
(b)

Where controls exists: Govt. of Gujarat.
Key Management Personnel:

Shri Dhananjay Dwivedi, IAS, Chairman from 30.09.2019.

ShriJ.P. Gupta, IAS, Chairman from 14.07.2017 to 30.09.2019

Shri Tushar Dholakiya, IAS, Managing Director From 28.09.1016

to 11.09.2019.

Shri K. K. Nirala, IAS, managing Director form11.09.2019 to 03.02.2020
Shri R.S. Ninama, IAS, Managing Director From 03.02.2020 to 05.06.2020
Shri Mayur K. Mehta, IAS, Managing Director form to 05.06.2020

Shri Ravi Solanki, CGM (P) & Director up to 30.06.2019

Shri Nirav Solanki, CGM (P) & Director from 30.09.2019
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(c) Remunerationto Key Management Personnel:
Shri Ravi Solanki, CGM (P) & Director Remuneration paid to Rs. 5,88,057/-
(P.Y.Rs. 23,35,410/-)
ShriNirav Solanki, CGM (P) & Director Remuneration paid to Rs. 8,55,929/-
(P.Y.Rs. Nil/-) since 30.09.2019

There are no dues from the Directors

33. Basic and Diluted Earnings per Share :

Particulars 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Rs. Rs.
Numberator -9,67,789,608.71 -1,027,159,771.04
Net Profit/ Loss Basic
Denominator 1,50,627,350.00 14,96,03,370.00

Avg. No. of Equity Shares O/s.
during the year Basic

Nominal Value Per Share Rs.10each Rs. 10 each
Earnings Per Share
- Basic Rs.-6.43 per share Rs.-6.87 Pershare

34. Auditors’ Remuneration
(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars 2019 -2020 2018 -2019
Audit Fees 1,77,000/- 1,41,600/-
Out of Pocket Expenses 9,936/- 11,511/-

35. The Company is not in to manufacturing activity thus additional information
pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable.

36. As per Accounting Standard-22, Deferred tax asset should be recognized to the
extentitis reasonably certain that there will be sufficient income to recover such
deferred tax asset, supported by convincing evidence. During the year provision
of Rs 3.96/- lakhs has been provided as Deferred Tax Liability.

(Rs. in Lacs)

Deferred Tax Calculation

Particulars 2019-2020 2018-2019
Opening Balance of Deferred Tax

Asset/(Liability) 1.29 4.22
Depreciation as per Books 71.70 91.83
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Depreciation as per income tax 86.95 101.22
Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts 0.00 0.00
Deferred Tax Asset (Liability) 3.96 2.93
lax Rate Prevalent for Current Year 26.00 31.20
Balance of Deferred Tax Asset/ (Liability) (2.67) 1.29

37. The Company primarily operates in a single segment of bulk water transmission
through pipeline network in the geographical area of Gujarat and hence Segment
reporting as required under Accounting Standard - 17 issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India is not applicable to the company.

38. No provision is made for interest and penalty regularly raised in the bills of supply
of water by Sardar Sarovar Narmada Nigam Limited (SSNNL) since several
years. Aproposal for waiver of penalty and interest etc. has been made to SSNNL
under the One Time Settlement Scheme declared by the Government of Gujarat
which is under process.

39. PriorPeriod Adjustments
The details of prior period adjustment account in respect of each transactions of
prior period is as follows.

Prior Period Adjustment

Nature of Payment 2012-13 2014-15 | 201516 | 2016-17 | 2018-19 Total
Incomes
Sales 240 21570140 | 21570380
Power Charges 68780169 68780169
Interest 137292 137192 274484
Deffered Grant Income 68584484 68584484
GSTExp. 1541646 1541646
O &MExp. 7420700 7420700
OtherIncome 0.00
Total (A) 240 137292 137192 0 | 167897139 | 168171863
Expenses
Security task force Exp. 41623393 41623393
Depreciation 68299916 68299916
Sales 2942040 921204 85612 3948856
Other Exp. 2557263 2557263
Total (B) 0 2942040 921204 85612 | 112480572 | 116429428
GrandTotal(A-B) 51742434
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41.

42.

The Management is of opinion that as on the Balance Sheet date, there are no
indications of material impairment loss on Property, plant and equipment, hence,
the need to provide forimpairmentloss does not arise.

The previous year’s figures have been regrouped/rearranged wherever
necessary to make them comparable with the figures of current year.

Gujarat Water Supply and Sewerage Board, (GWSSB) had paid an amount of
Rs.1,107 crores as Advance Grant to the Company during the years 2011-12 to
2014-15, During this period the Company had returned to Rs. 250 crores.

The outstanding amount as on 31.032019 was Rs. 689.93 crores. During th year
2019-20 an an aggregate amount of Rs. 286.10 crores being the amount
receivable for water charges billed to them by us as accepted by GWSSB for
adjustment against grant was adjusted. Accordingly an amount of Rs. 403.83
crores is appearing under Reserve & Surplus in Balance-Sheet.

Forand On Behalf of the Board of Gujarat Water Water Infrastructure Limited :

For and on behalf of Board of Directors,

Sd/- Sd/-
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE, Mayur Mehta, /as Jaldeep Dave
Managing Director Chief General

For KISHAN M. MEHTA & CO.

Manager (Finance)

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FIRM REG. NO : 105229W Sdl-

(U.P.

Nirav Solanki
BHAVSAR) Director

PARTNER

M. N

0. 043559

Place : Ahmedabad Place : Gandhinagar

Date

:30.12.2020 Date :30.12.2020

UDIN No : 20043559AAAACS4095

. N
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Form No. MGT-11
Proxy form
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the Member(s)
Registered Address

E-mail Id Folio No /Client ID \ DP ID
I/We, being the member(s) of shares of the above named company
hereby appoint

Name : ‘ E-mail Id:

Address:

Signature , or failing him

Name : ‘ E-mail Id:

Address:

Signature , or failing him

Name : ‘ E-mail Id:

Address:

Signature , or failing him

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 21" Annual
General Meeting of the company to be held on the 06" day of March, 2021 at 4:30 PM at Board
Room, GWSSB, Sector-10/A, Gandhinagar and at any adjournment there of in respect of such
resolutions as are indicated below.

Resolution No.

13:).. Resolution(s) For Vo/i(;ainst

1. | Adoption of statement of Profit & Loss, Balance Sheet, report of
Director’s and Auditor’s for the financial year 31st March, 2020
2. | To fix remuneration of Statutory Auditor of the Company for F.Y.
2020-21

* Applicable for investors holding shares in Electronic form. i

Revenue

Signed this day of 2021 Stamps
Signature of Shareholder Signature of Proxy holder Signature of the shareholder
Note: Across Revenue Stamp

1) This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and
deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours
before the commencement of the Meeting.

2) The proxy need not be a member of the company
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ATTENDANCE SLIP
(To be handed over at the entrance of the meeting hall)

Annual General Meeting on_30th December, 2020

Full name of the members attending

(In block capitals)

Ledger Folio No/Client ID No.
No. of shares held:

Name of Proxy
(To be filled in, if the proxy attends on behalf of the member)

| hereby record my presence at the 21" Annual General Meeting of the

GWIL at Board Room, GWSSB Sector-10/A, Gandhinagar on
30" December, 2020 at 1:45 Hrs.

(Member’s /Proxy’s Signature)

1) Members are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the
meeting, since further copies will not be available.

2) The Proxy Form in order to be effective should be deposited at the Registered Office
of the Company not less than FORTY EIGHT HOURS before the commencement of
the meeting.

3) A Proxy need not be a member of the Company.

4) In the case of joint holders, the vote of the senior who tenders a vote, whether
in person or by Proxy, shall be accepted to the exclusion of the vote of the
other joint holders. Seniority shall be determined by the order in which the
names stand in the Register of Members.

5) The submission by a member of this form of proxy will not preclude such

member from attending in person and voting at the meeting.
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The Companies Act, 2013
Consent by Share Holders for Shorter Notice

[(As per Section 101 (1)]

To,
The Board of Directors

Gujarat Water Infrastructure Limited,
Block No. 1, 1st Floor, Dr. Jivraj Mehta Bhavan, Gandhingar.

l, , son/ daughter/ spouse of

resident of Holding 10 (ten) Equity Shares of

Rs. 10 each to the company hereby give consent, pursuant to Section 101 (1) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to hold 21* Adjourned Annual General Meeting on
30" December, 2020 at 1:45 Hrs in the Board room, GWSSB, 1st Floor, Sector-10/A,

Gandhinagar or any adjourned thereof at a Shorter Notice.

Signature : ....ccceeeeiiii

NaMe & e,
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GujaratiWater Infrastructurellfimited
Govt. of Gujarat Undertaking

Block No. : 1, First Floor, Dr. Jivraj Mehta Bhavan,
Sector-10, Gandhinagar - 382010.
Ph. : 079 - 232 39537, 9978441147 / 48, Fax : 079 232 22396,
E-mail : gwilcompanyl@gmail.com
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